Print Form 1

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Youth Build
Applicant Requested Amount: $30.000

Appropriation Request Amount: _ﬁ\ OJDOO

Executive Summary of Request

YouthBuild Louisville's mission is to champion young adults who live in the concentrated poverty areas in our
community. They assiste with the development of life and job skills and students are inspired to reach lifelong
sucess. The funds will be used to complete the construction of 8,000 sq feet of new space for instructional
and student services. '

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

o/ ko
ANz R o9 & %wo 112618
Primary Sponsor/Signatur: ' Amount Date

j /e//

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Youth Build Louisville Edubational Space

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure _
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 7 i $
District 4 jﬂ"f,,,,\ ,,,,{',\,,1 e ‘\_\ - i, . /,L $ _f; D T
DistrictSU - $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

Youth Build Louisville Educational Space

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 y $

District 17

District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Yguth Bui:d Louisville

Program Name and Request Amount Educational Space $30,000

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

e

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

g

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

I

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

A i

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

?‘

e

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if

required to do s0)? A~
Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant =]
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Christa Robinson Date: 11-26-18
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Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzation

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Youth Adult Development in chﬁ?g, inc. dba YouthBuild Louisville

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 800 South Preston Street o

Website: www.yblky.org

Applicant Contact:  |Lynn Rippy Title: President and CEO
Phone: 502-690-6122 Email: Iippy@yblky.org
Financial Contact: Carol Pierce Title: Chief Financial Officer
Phone: 502-882-9410 Email: cpierce@yblky.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Carol Pierce, Rae Martin —/._~
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Lacation(s):  |800 South Preston Street, Louisville 40203
Council District(s): 1 2 3 4,5,6,8,9, 10 16 17 le Code(s): 40203 10,11,12,18,14, 15 40118

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME Rtse Tcgether for Expansmn of the YBL Campus
Total Request: (3) l$20,000 l Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: ($) |$426,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[H] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exernpt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9
M Current financial statement B Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
M Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable
B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additionai
sheet if necessary,

Source: Lynn Rippy, CEO Amount: ($) 67,500
Source: Donna Schuster, Devel. Dir, Amount: (5) 62,000
Source: Forest Aalderink, COO Amount: ($) 61,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ | No

o
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

s RO B RAECYRRTAME. . e e

escribe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
YBL mission is to champion young adults who live in the concentrated poverty areas in our community. YBL helps
students recognize their barriers to success, and, to understand that in order to achieve success, more preventative
social and economic education must be found to support their journey in becoming part of our city’ s progress. As a
part of this education, health factors must be in place to be used as the foundation to a succession of building blocks
that all depend on one another. As health barriers are solved, students quickly understand their path to education, job
readiness and job seeking or advanced education.

The Greater Louisville Project reported that “the experience of multidimensional poverty can decimate hopes,
dreams, and possibilities. When the barriers created by poverty come to define too much of a community or
neighborhood, the concentration of povetty itself adds an additional layer of challenges. Young people who come to
YBL are experiencing a lack of income, health issues, unemployment and limited education with no job training
leaving them feeling like there is no way out of their situation. YBL provides an oi:tion and a way out of the poverty
cycle.

YBL’ s vision is that through the development of life and job kills, students are inspired to reach lifelong success as
they become strong, confident young adults with a2 commitment to work, education, family and community. The
YouthBuild program provides young adults with education, job training and leadership development.

YouthBuild Services include:

Education and completion of high school diploma or GED,

Individual tutorial support in academic areas,

Job training and preparation for a career in construction, nursing, environmental services, or the hospitality industry,
Certifications to support learning and skills in the selected occupational area,

Mentors to provide career counseling and support,

Leadership training,

Job development skills in resume writing and job interviewing techniques,

Financial literacy in personal budgeting including major purchasing likc buying a car or home,

Ongoing support with medical, social and other personal needs,

Two years of follow up with a case manager to provide ongoing support and success in the selected career.

Students are all AmeriCorps members and complete 450 hours of service through building new and rehabbing
low-income housing, completing environmental projects, i.e. tree planting, building communinty shelters and serving
at other non-profit agencies.

Page 2

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials __/~ "~




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

SEE ATTACHED sheet for board members

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Members, Qualificatinos, Election and Terms of Office. The entire Board of Directors shall consists of not less than
eleven (1 1) nor more than twenty-one (21) individuals, including the Excutive Director of the Corporation who shall
serve ex officio. The number of Directors may be fixed from time to time, within this range, by the Board of
Directors. The Directors shall be elected annually by a majority of the Corporation's Directors then in office. Unless a
Director should be removed pursuant to Section 4.13 of these Bylaws, each Director shall continue in office until a
successor Director shall have been elected and qualified. The regular Term of office shall be two (2) years. Directors

may serve three (3) consecutive terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Lynn Rippy 67,000
Donna Schuster 62,000
Forest Aalderink 61,000
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' SECTION'S ~PROGRAV/RROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Since the compietion of the Administration/Classroom building in 2013, YBL has planned for the expansion of the
building to provide an additional 8,000 square feet of instructional and program services space. Over the past five
years, preparations have been underway for the expansion and include the concrete foundation, along with the
installation of electric and plumbing lines to the building.

In the Fall of 2017, YBL announced Rise Together, a $1.9 million-dollar capital campaign to fund the expansion. The
added space provides student service areas including showers and laundry facllities, an expanded food service area,
two new classrooms, a Job Development area with Internet and computer access, supported with a counseling and
case management suite, and a lifestyle and healthy living area all to directly respond to the growing needs of
YouthBuild Louisville's demographic: At-risk, low-income young adults who generally live in concentrated areas of
poverty in Louisville.

In the fall of 2018, a “wall raising event" was held to signal progress and announce a completion date for the expansion
in early summer of 2019.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The funds will be used to complete the construction of 8,000 square feet of new space for instructional and student
service for YouthBuild Louisville's program that focuses on education and job training and helping students to manage
the sacial determinants that prohibit their success in breaking the cycle of poverty for themselves and their families.

The requested $20,000 will be specifically designated to provide partial support for the HVA system in the building (total
cost of the HVA system is projected at $180,000).

There are no sub grantee(s) to be funded through this application.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The request is not to provide funds for a fundraiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be Incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation shauld not he available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of Invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide praof of payment of the invoices or receipts assoclated with the wark
plan identified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
The Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (healthypeople.gov) states that “Resources that enhance
quality of life can have a significant influence on population health outcomes.” YBL is currently impacting nearly
all of the social determinants outlined by ODPHP. The design plans for the expansion respond to YBL’ s projected
goals of more than doubling the student enrollment of the annual program that include providing students with basic
needs to stabilize them now, so they can focus on their journey out of multi-dimensional poverty.

Student Benefits include achieving their GED or high school diploma, job training, and leadership development,
young adults will also benefit from the expansion of the Campus which provides the following outcomes:

? Student showers and laundry area

? Case management counseling suite

? Wellness and healthy lifestyle education/training area for program students and their families

? Kitchen expansion to accommodate an added culinary arts program

? Two added classrooms: for career training in nursing and environmental services

? Job Development and an Innovation Center equipped with computers and Internet access

? Housing of the Project Warm program

? Housing for partner program that complements YBL’ s mission

Since 2001, YouthBuild has tracked and measured the success of its students. From entry thru graduation and
including two years of follow up, YBL has data that measures the ongoing success of students, including: age, sex,
race, completion rate, education attained, job training completed, jobs offered, accepted, salary and benefits; job

manhilibr anntiniine aduantine and adaantianal cvanacn

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations, Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Recognizing that YBL does hot have the resources to provide all services, the organization has developed a network of
partners to work with students. Over twenty-four (24) for-profit and nonprofit organizations, plus professionals from the
court system and YBL'’s current and past Board of Directors, stand ready to support YBL's young people. Daily, TARC
and the Building Industry Association provide on-going support with transportation and training. The financial literacy
curriculum and programs are praovided by partners from the financial word including Republic Bank, Commonwealth
Bank, and PNC Banks. Jewish Family and Career Services provide programing on life skills, and Louisville Metro
Government has partnered with YBL to provide contract wark for students ta earn an income while fuffilling curriculum
requirements.

Perhaps YBL's most noted natlonal partner is YouthBuild USA (YBUSA). The national office for over 170 programs
operating across the nation, YBUSA provides leadership development, along with staff and student training, guides
lobbying efforts for funding with Congress, offers national research on best practices in working with the shared
targeted demographic group, as well as developing rasearch on the national impact of programs across the USA and at
international locations. For example, a recent study released by YBUSA stated that the return on investment is as high
as $45 dollars for every one dollar ($1) spent on a YouthBuild program. (Research completed by Vanderbilt University
Professor Mark Cohen).

Page 6 y
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials
I
J

Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project 30,000 1,870,000 1,900,000
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 30,000 1,870,000 1,500,000

Y% of Program Budgei 16 % 984 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 426,000

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 503,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants 741,000 (grants)

Other (please specify) 200,000 (CFL Impact Funds)
Total Revenie for Columns 2 Expenses ** |1 870,000 -.f:?{""';

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 ;)
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
(1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

et
Metro

" Funds

Total Funds

Other Expeﬁgiob Center Interior Finishes, shelving,
flooring, built-ithcomputer tables

30,000

Div 01: General cohdictions- $20,800

Div 02: Demo- $3,000 \

Div 03: Concrete $190,599.76\

Div 04: Masonry $144,813 \ /

Div 05: Metal $139,577

Y

Div 06: Wood, Plastics and Comp: $207,992 /\\
N

Div 07: Roof and Insulation:$67,877  / \,

d X

Div 08: Openings $132,490 e
/
£

Div 09: Finishes $245,675 /

Div 10: Specialties $2,975 /

Div 22: Plumbing $73,7/5’Z

Div 23: HVAC $89,940

/

Div 26: Electric?/é 132,574

Div 28: Ele;?énic Safety: $4,900
Architecis $84,076

Div 31 Farthwork $38,200

$1,500,164.76

Div 32: Exterior Imp. $5,000
Construction Development/Managemnet $285,760

369,836

Total

1,900,000

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value aof In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [H]

If YES, please explain:

With the completion of the expansion project and the opening of the added 8,000 square feet of instructional and
student services areas, YBL will also Iincreasa student enroliment from35 to almost

100 full time program participants. The additional students will impact the operational budget across all areas, and is
the reason that 1/3 of the new space will be revenue generating. It is our vision that the increase in the budget will be
met by the entrepreneurship of YBL with rental income added to our already income generating activities that include:
furniture, flowers and vegetable sales.

Page 9 ] J
-

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials~ | ——



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 —CERT!FICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By slgnlng Section 7 of the Grant Appllcatlon the authorized official signing for the applicant organlzatlon certifies and assures to the best nf
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certifled or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands thls application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law,

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement Is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of Its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects Included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected ta accur prior to the award perlod (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10, Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of Interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2, The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Palicy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, reciplents, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activitles in order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilitles Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations,

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIF!CATEONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify under the penaltv of law the information in this application (lncludlng, wlthaut !Imitalinn, "Certlﬂcat[ons and Assurances") Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eliglble for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repald. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: i s Date: 9 "
Legal Signatory: (please print): LyhnRip_py P Title: lPresident & CEO
Phone: (502-290-6122 Extension: Email: Irippy@yblky.org

Page 10
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

pate:  APR 26 2006 : 61-1374470
"DLN:
’ 17053008737045
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION Contact Person: ‘
JINC KIM NGUYEN , ID# 31525

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (B) (vi)

PO BOX 638
LOUISVILLE, KY¥ 40202

Dear, Applicant:

Oour letter dated NOVEMBER 2000, stated you would be exempt from Federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would .
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period. {
Based on the information you submitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your

exempt status was not under consideration, you continue to-be clasg}iiqdﬂggzd'
an o¥ganization exempt Ffrom Federal income tax'under séction 501 {c) (3) of the

Code.
publidation 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organizatidn, provides detailed

information about your rights and respénsibilities as an exempt organization.

You may request a copy by calling the téll-free number for forms, .
(800) B829-3676. Information is also available on our Intermet Web Site at

www.irg.gov.
If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free numpber shown in the heq$ing between 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. Bastern
time.

Please keeﬁ this letter in your permenent records.

Sincerely yours,

//, Lois G. Lerner

Director, HExempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

. B
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YOUTH BUILD LOUISVILLE

PROPOSED BUDGET
2018-18
7/1/18 to 6/30/19 7/1/47 to 6/30/18 10 MONTHS
TOTAL TOTAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET 7/1/17-4/30/18
Income
4030 50,000.00 58,000,00 32,904.87 |The Budget reflects that the capital campalgn
will end and contrik will increase
for programs and operations
4980 IN-KIND REVENUE
4070 Gardan Ravonue 4,600.00 1,500.00 145,00
4080 Evont Ravenus 209,260.00 176,500.00 124,822.65
4990 Raffle Revonue 1,200.00 1,500.00
4110 GRANTS 1,129,490.00 1,105,901,00 1,020,417.79 [The Budget reflects grants that went to the
capital campalgn that in this year will be for
peratlons and programs
41108 FEE FOR SERVIGE 12,000.00 32,467.63
4120 GONSTI 70,000.00 The Budget reflects the jobs that are under
contract such as the DOL house, Lock up Lead,
and the 2 Bus Stops for Luckett and Farley
4135 Projest Income - BIA playh 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000,00 {The two playh
4140 Rentincoms 12,000.00 4,800.00 2,800,00 |Budget Inciudes 4 months income
for the new bullding
4160 Miscallansous Incoms 6,966.34 |The actual reflects the sale of truck, LMHA fee
to move apartments, Insurance refund
Sak of Property 1 Lol 6,000.00 5,000.00
4170 ADMINISTRATION FEES 19,048.00 25,548,00 10,412.00 |The Budget reflects that we are not recelving
dminlstrative fees from [deasxlab
Tolal Income 1,762,187,00 1,470,749.00 1,240,936.28
Cosl of Goods Sold
§010; Cost Goods SokdiGarden Beds 7,000,00 882,55
5920: Fee Sarvics Matorlal ¢ 20,000.00 20,240.34
§030: Fos for Sarvics Labor 25.92
§040: Labor Expenso 2,500.00
5045: Dumpster Expanse 2,600.00 2,500.00 1,160.00
§050: Materlals Conslrustian s The actual was recorded In Fee for Service
Materials, The budget reflects the ¢ost of the jobs
P under contract listed above by Construction
8180 8alaries 863,662.30 847,420.00 660,678,11 | The Budget reflects additional employees
to be hired
8011 FRINGE BENEFITS
8020 Payroll Tax Expense 72,139.76 82,029.00 67,596.23 |The actual and Budget reflects a reduction In
the unemployment rate from 8.25te 2,7%
6113 Heallh 77,350.00 52,458.00 53,841.99
8118 Workera Compansation Insuranae 8,000.00 7,620.00 4,796.23
6099 CONTRAGT LABOR 20,200.00 30,000.00 30,950.00 | Budget reflacts 8200 for C N A Instructor
and Stacy Smith/Jash Norsworthy
6102 Arlial Foos 4,895,00
0230 Professional Feos
6233 Professional Fass:Audit Foo (SEE NOTE) 5,000.00 8,250.60
6232 Professional FeosiPR Proo FeslPayshex 6,000.00 6,000,00 3,686.17
4490 CONSTRUGTION
817001 Buliding & Othar Permiie 1,000.00 125,00
6410 8hop Bupplies 00 800.00 789,71
8430-01 Tools 3,000,00 1,617.52
8470-04 i 10,000,00 96241
8501 CONTRAGT & TEGHNIOAL ASSISTANGE
8070 Drug Tesling 1,000.00 2,500,00 544.09
6232:03 Ning Fees 1,000.00 2,000.00
8540-02 Confsrunce Reglsi/Tealning 1,000,00 1,700.00 700,00
8540-04 tors Feas 20,000.00 11,000.00 15,086,70
6550-02 GED Foss 6,600.00 3,000.00 284,00
6604 8taff Tralning & Dev 2,800.00 4,000.00 5,275.99 [The Budget reflects that some of the actual
will not be rep d In 2017-18 year
6605 Student Tralning & Bav 5,200.00 3,500.00 4,886.00
6620-04 Semnars Parlicly 1,600.00 1,200,00 0,00
6630-04 Team Bulkding & Supplles 400.00 500,00 350.00
6200 F SERVIOE COSTE 6,000,00 This was combined with consumable supplles

In the Budget




YOUTH BUILD LOUISVILLE

PROPOSED BUDGET
2018-19
7/1/18 to 6/30/19 7/1/17 to 6/30/18 10 MONTHS
TOTAL TOTAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET 7/1/17 - 4/30/18
9900 TRAINEE WAGES
4010-01 Tralnes Wagos 40,426,00 34,650.00 9,448.16 | The Budgat reflects that trainee wages are
based on 8,25/hr for all students with a 30%
attrition rate
§020-01 Fringo Benalifs 3,093.00 2,650.00 722,83 | The Budget reflects the payroll tax rate
applted to the bud| i tralnee wages
6040 JGED Incaniives 4,060.00 4,050,00 1,435.00
6044 Slipends 49,000.00 49,000,00 32,110.00 [The Budget reflects that the stipends are based
on 20.00/day for all stud with at 30%
attrition rate
6054 Studant Rent {LMHA} 2,160.00 4,500.00 708,50 |{The actual has the rent collected from the
dents netted against the cost of the apts.
4080 S{udent Rewards 2,000.00 1,000.00 665,00
6081 Student Rowards - Amer Soh 0.00
6100 Sludent Bavings Matoh 8,750,00 5,500.00
2840 2,000.00 1,870.00
6950 Studont Support 40.85
6085 Student Emergency Needs 2.000.00 2,200.00 1,824.36
Student Fleld Trips 1,000.00 1,000.00 75.50
Sludenl Broakfaet Expense 1,000.00 750.00 76,79
6901 TRAVEL,
8200 Local Travel 9,200.00 8,000.00 7,591.39 |The Budget reflects mileage for works
8261 Publis Transp TARG 000
8262 Non Local Travel 27,000.00 19,000.00 6,005.60 | Tha Budget reflects the cost of the France
airline tickets and the houslng costs
0208 VanTruak Ex 8,000.00 2,500.00 2,886.08
8269 Vahkle 5,000.00 7,579.00 6,602.40
4902 EQUIPMENT
8435 Partiolpant Tools & Chothing 10,000.00 5,500,00 8,839.68
8437 Systems & Softwara 7,000,00 5,000.00 3,402.42
6303 SUPPLIES
6220 Printing and Reprodustion 6,600,00 6,500.00 4,483.34
8280 Education Materlals & Supplies 3,000.00 2,000.00 2,479,99
6200 Postage arxi Dollvery 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,129.14
9624 bis Supplies 20,000.00 22,000.00 13,786.32
6904 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6021 Panaltios & Inlerest LATE FEES 2,000.00 1,800.00 10,330.12 |The actual reflects an amount pald to
Americorps for a Disall 2 Penalty
8050 Tolsphone 19,840.00 15,000.00 10,210.30 {Budget Includes 4 months income
for the new bullding
8085 Utiklias 28,800.00 20,000.00 17,033,01 1Budget includes 4 months income
for the new bullding
5007 Securlty Atarm 1,000.00 2,000.00 960.00
8114 Liablity Insurancs 20,322,00 20,000.00 8,729.29
6120 Bank Svo Ghys 1,600.00 1,200.00 1,520.60
6130 Dapresiation Expenso
8140 Duos and Subseriplions 6,000.00 7,640.00 1,690.08
6141 y 300,00 250,00 261,65
8160 2,000.00 2,000.00 417,66
0165 & Outreach 2,000.00 1,000.00 510.77
8150 Capital Gampatgn Gonsultant 37,112.50 |This In not In the Budget & this Is
pald out of the Capital Campalgn funds
8161 Interest Expanss 6,600.00 5,000,00 4,570,84
6170 Liconses and Permils 200,00 200.00 184,20
8180 M 8,600.00 5,000.00 5,363.96
0241 Ropalrs & 7,736.00 5,000.00 5,672.08 jBudget includes 4 months income
for the new bullding
6242 Ropalc & Hanltorial 7,400.00 6,600.00 2,491.83 {The budget reflects 8 months @ 550/month
and 4 months at 750/month, The Increase
is due to the additional building for 4 months
6245 Chacks 3,600.00 2,700,00 3,271.00
6260 8lorago Rentaf 3,100.00 2,925.85
6818 Alumnl Cosls
2810-05 Alumni Emergency Nosds 2,000.00 2,500.00 1,050.00
881940 Atumni Outreach 1,600.00 2,000.00
6905 OYHER EXPENSES (nor-HUD)
6195 Moals Expense 7,800.00 9,000,00 6,956.31
255 Equi Rental 1,600.00 500.00
8276 Evant Costs 26,200.00 20,200.00 23,124.46
6285 Granls lo Olivrs 10,000.00 22,000.00 8,000.00 [Grants made from S works Grant
Tolal 8905 OTHER EXPENSES (ronHUD}
6910 Fundralsing Gosts 1,500.00 The Budget doas not reflect this line item
because It Is included in event costs
8016 VISTA Volunlsor 13,500.00 9,000.00 13,500.00 |We have 3 volunteers at 4500.00 each
6918 VISTA Other Expanse 4,250.00
Tola) 1,761,867.06 1,462,446.00 1,152,443,82




YOUTH BUILD LOUISVILLE

PROPOSED BUDGET
2018-19
7/1/18 t0 6/30/19 7/1/17 to 6/30/18 10 MONTHS
TOTAL TOTAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET 7/1/17 - 4/30/18
EXPENSE OVER INCOME 319.94 8,303.00 88,492.48
NON OASH DEPRECIATION
VARIANCE 319.94 8,303.00
ASSUMPTIONS:

THE BUILDING WILL BE COMPLETE ATID READY TO OCCUPY IN MARCH 2019
[ 1




YouthBuild Louisville

Budget vs. Actuals: ANNUAL BUDGET 18-19 - FY19 P&L

July - October, 2018

Total
Actual Budget Variance % of Budget
Income
4030 Contributions 25,980.19 16,668.00 9,312.19 155.87% | Actual includes 5000.00 Building Industries Association
4035 Contributions Capital Campaign 61,951.59 61,951.59
4060 IN-KIND REVENUE 0.00
4063 Inkind Donations Other 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total 4060 IN-KIND REVENUE 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
4080 Event Revenue 4,377.40 8,882.00 (4,504.60) 49.28%
4090 Raffle Revenue 645.00 600.00 45.00 107.50% | Raffle is for the French Dinner
4110 GRANTS 391,041.03 416,496.00 (25,454.97) 93.89%
4116 FEE FOR SERVICE 21,598.15 9,500.00 12,098.15 227.35%|Fee for service is Lock up Lead
4120 CONSTRUCTION REVENUE 14,840.64 76,174.00 (61,333.36) 19.48%
4150 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,553.24 2,553.24
4170 ADMINISTRATION FEES 3,349.00 5,274.00 (1,925.00) 63.50%| Hazmat administration fee
4210 APARTMENT RENT STUDENTS 297.50 297.50
Total income 527,833.74 533,594.00 (5,760.26) 98.92%
Cost of Goods Sold
5000 Cost of Goods Sold 0.00
5010 Cost of Goods Sold/Garden
Beds 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%
5020 Fee for Service/Materials 2,524.07 5,000.00 (2,475.93) 50.48%
5030 Fee for Service/Labor 936.00 936.00 Actual is for labor for John Cullen on Lock up Lead
5045 Dumpster Expense 3,945.00 1,050.00 2,895.00 375.71%| Dumpsters for construction on houses on Hodge Street and
Walnut Baptist Church project.
5050 Materials 34,874.00 (34,874.00) 0.00%
Total 5000 Cost of Goods Sold 7,405.07 43,424.00 (36,018.93) 17.05%
Total Cost of Goods Sold 7,405.07 43,424.00 {36,018.93) 17.05%
Gross Profit 520,428.67 490,170.00 30,258.67 106.17%
Expenses
6010 SALARIES 0.00 0.00
6190 Salaries 311,137.65 317,336.95 (6,199.30) 98.05%
Total 6010 SALARIES 311,137.65 317,336.95 (6,199.30) 98.05%
6011 FRINGE BENEFITS 0.00
6020 Payroll Tax Expense 20,909.97 25,841.99 (4,932.02) 80.91%
6113 Health Insurance 24,834.34 27,296.64 (2,462.30) 90.98%
6116 Workers Compensation
Insurance 2,616.04 2,666.64 (50.60) 98.10%
Total 6011 FRINGE BENEFITS 48,360.35 55,805.27 (7,444.92) 86.66%
6099 CONTRACT LABOR 11,917.50 6,732.00 5,185.50 177.03% | Actual has 5,400 for Summerworks Job Coach from prior year
6230 Professional Fees 0.00
6232 Payroll Processing Fee/Paychex 1,658.77 1,750.00 (91.23) 94.79%




YouthBuild Louisville
Budget vs. Actuals: ANNUAL BUDGET 18-19 - FY19 P&L
July - Oonocmmn 2018 “ ~
Total
Total 6230 Professional Fees 1,658.77 1,750.00 (91.23) 94.79%
6400 CONSTRUCTION 0.00
6170-01 Building & Other Permits 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%
6280-01 Supplies - Constr 264.41 264.41
6410 Shop Supplies 253.66 532.00 (278.34) 47.68%
6415 Materials-House 14,840.64 14,840.64
6430-01 Tools 1,372.77 1,000.00 37277 137.28%|Tools for construction
6470-01 Subcontractor 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.00%
Total 6400 CONSTRUCTION 16,731.48 27,032.00 (10,300.52) 61.90%
6601 CONTRACT & TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE 0.00
6070 Drug Testing 224.67 400.00 (175.33) 56.17%
6540-02 Conference Regist./Training 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
6540-04 Instructors Fees 537.50 5,600.00 (5,062.50) 9.60%
6550-02 GED Fees 2,256.00 623.00 1,633.00 362.12%  Actual is fees to Penn Foster 3 at 750.00 each
6604 Staff Training & Dev 400.00 700.00 (300.00) 57.14%
6605 Student Training & Dev 2,935.00 2,890.00 45,00 101.56%
Total 6601 CONTRACT & TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE 7,403.17 10,213.00 (2,809.83) 72.49%
6900 TRAINEE WAGES 0.00
6010-01 Trainee Wages 2,790.03 2,400.00 380.03 116.25% |extended internship
6020-01 Fringe Benefits 220.69 200.00 20.69 110.35%
6040 Student/GED Incentives 790.00 690.00 100.00 114.49% | Actual includes prior year students
6044 Stipends 8,460.00 8,445.00 15.00 100.18%
6054 Student Rent (LMHA) 434.00 640.00 (206.00) 67.81%
6080 Student Rewards 760.00 700.00 60.00 108.57%
6085 Student Emergency Needs 721.00 772.00 (51.00) 93.39%
6100 Student Savings Match 1,412.50 800.00 612.50 176.56% |final payments for the students from prior year
6105 Student Breakfast Expense 112.00 (112.00) 0.00%
Total 6900 TRAINEE WAGES 15,588.22 14,759.00 829.22 105.62%
6901 TRAVEL 0.00
6260 Local Travel 5,064.70 5,100.00 (35.30) 99.31%
6262 Non Local Travel 4,492.10 5,000.00 (507.90) 89.84%
6268 Van/Truck Expenses 188.09 2,668.00 (2,479.91) 7.05%
6269 Vehicle Insurance 1,662.68 1,668.00 (5.32) 99.68%
Total 6901 TRAVEL 11,407.57 14,436.00 (3,028.43) 79.02%
6902 EQUIPMENT 0.00
6435 Participant Tools & Clothing 3,5635.06 7,000.00 (3,464.94) 50.50%
6437 Computer Systems & Fees 581.03 1,332.00 (750.97) 43.62%
Total 6902 EQUIPMENT 4,116.09 8,332.00 (4,215.91) 49.40%
6903 SUPPLIES 0.00




YouthBuild Louisville

Budget vs. Actuals: ANNUAL BUDGET 18-19 - FY19 P&L

July - October, 2018

[

Total
6220 Printing and Reproduction 2,123.60 3,500.00 (1,376.40) 60.67%
6280 Education Materials & Supplies 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%
6290 Postage and Delivery 559.52 560.00 9.52 101.73%
6521 Consumable Supplies 5,222.29 6,668.00 (1,445.71) 78.32%
Total 6903 SUPPLIES 7,905.41 11,218.00 (3,312.59) 70.47%
6904 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00
6021 Penalties & Interest 259.06 668.00 (408.94) 38.78%
6050 Telephone 7,801.42 5,460.00 2,341.42 142.88% | Fee to relocate the phone system for building construction
6065 Utilities 5,969.02 6,200.00 (230.98) 96.27%
6067 Security Alarm Monitoring 560.99 332.00 228.99 168.97% |Security camera plus increase in monitoring fee
6114 Liability Insurance 4,545.25 5,889.00 (1,343.75) 77.18%
6120 Bank Svc Chgs 684.59 632.00 52.59 108.32%
6130 Depreciation Expense 14,057.28 14,057.28
6140 Dues and Subscriptions 1,470.08 1,400.00 70.08 105.01%
6141 Memberships 100.00 (100.00) 0.00%
6150 Advertising 422.78 334.00 88.78 126.58%
6155 Marketing & Outreach 3,617.30 800.00 2,817.30 452.16% | Actual is new marketing materials
6161 Interest Expense 1,807.78 2,168.00 (360.22) 83.38%
6180 Miscellaneous 1,602.51 2,832.00 (1,229.49) 56.59%
6241 Repairs & Maintenance 819.86 2,580.00 (1,760.14) 31.78%
6242 Repair Maintenance/Janitorial 2,743.63 2,200.00 543.63 124.71%| Additional supplies purchased
6245 Background Checks 1,837.11 1,100.00 737.11 167.01%
6250 Storage Rental 1,311.75 1,032.00 279.75 127.11%
6618 Alumni Costs 0.00
6619-05 Alumni Emergency Needs 1,499.95 1,169.00 330.95 128.31% | Assisted alumni with rent, glasses and atty fees
6619-10 Alumni Outreach 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%
Total 6618 Alumni Costs 1,499.95 1,419.00 80.95 105.70%
Total 6904 OTHER OPERATING
EXPENSES 51,010.36 35,146.00 15,864.36 145.14%
6905 OTHER EXPENSES 137.56 137.56
6195 Meals Expense 5,220.78 4,800.00 420.78 108.77%
6255 Equipment Rental 813.76 0.00 813.76
6275 Event Costs 1,700.00 1,900.00 (200.00) 89.47%
6285 Grants to Others 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.00%
Total 6905 OTHER EXPENSES 7,872.10 16,700.00 (8,827.90) 47.14%
6910 Fundraising Costs 25.00 25.00
6915 VISTA Volunteer 13,500.00 13,500.00 0.00 100.00%
6916 Vista Other Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00 Housing Allowance to keep qualified VISTA volunteer. This




YouthBuild Louisville

Budget vs. Actuals: ANNUAL BUDGET 18-19 - FY19 P&L

July - October, 2018

|

|

Total
stopped in September
Total Expenses 509,633.67 532,960.22 (23,326.55) 95.62%
Net Operating Income 10,795.00 (42,790.22) 53,585.22 -25.23%
7000 OTHER INCOME & (EXPENSE)
6156 Capital Campaign Consuitant (24,000.00) (24,000.00) fees paid to Griffin Marketing for fundraising on
capital campaign
7010-03 Interest income 2.79 2.79
Total 7000 OTHER INCOME &
(EXPENSE) (23,997.21) 0.00 (23,997.21)
Total Other Income (23,997.21) 0.00 (23,997.21)
Net Income (13,202.21) (42,790.22) 29,588.01 30.85%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 14,057.28

855.07




[ oM No. 1645-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
» Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Sarvice » information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.,
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2016, and ending " 08/30 ;20 17
B Checkf applicable; JC Name of organization YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC D Employer Identification number
[ Address change Doing buslness as YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470
(] Name change Number and street {or P.O, box if mall Is not dellvered to streat address) Room/sulte E Telephone number
D Initlal retumn P, 0. BOX 638 (502) 290-6121
D Final return/terminated]  CRty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code
] Amended retum LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 G Gross recelpts § 2,201,587
1 Applleation pending | F Name and address of prinalpal offlcer:  LYNN RIPPY Hia) Is thls a group relurn for subordinales? [ Yes No
800 SOUTH PRESTON STREET LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 H(b) Are all subordinates Included? 1 Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: 501{c)(3) [ s01(0) ( ) < nsertnoy L] 4947@) iy or [ 527 if “No," attach a lst. (see Instructions)
J Website: »  WWW, YOUTHBUILDLOUISVILLE.ORG H{c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization:[v'} Corporation D Trust [ Assoclation [] other» I L Year of formatlor; 2000 I M State of legal domiclle: KY
Summary
1  Brlefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO TRAIN UNEMPLOYED YOUNG ADULTS TO
3 REBUILD THEIR COMMUNITIES AND THEIR OWN LIVES WITH COMMITMENT TO WORK, EDUCATION AND RESPONSIBILITY TO
g FAMILY,
g| 2 Gheckthis box » [ 11f the arganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
81 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . 3 12
< | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
é 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line2a) . . . , 5 75
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) , . . . . . . .+ . . . . . 6 125
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 . ., . . . . . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T,llne84 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, lineth). . . . . « . . . . . . 2,003,598 1,840,285
5| @ Program service revenue (Part Vil ine 2g) . . . Coe e 80,449 74,054
% | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e 0 0
%141  Otherrevenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 116) . . . 59,476 256,831
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 2,143,523 2,171,170
18  Grants and similar amounts pald (Part X, column (A), llnes 1-3) . . . . . 0 22,000
14  Benefits pald to or for members (Part X, column (A), lined) . . . 0 0
0 |15 Salarles, other compensatlon, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A), Iines 5—1 0) 901,084 1,159,939
21 16a Professlonal fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A), linetle) . . . . . . 0
§ b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), line28) »
17  Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 1,184,053 1,007,926
18  Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) . 2,085,137 2,189,865
19  Revenue less expenses, Subtract llne 18 from line12 . . . . . . . . 58,386 -18,695
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Totalassets (PartX, lhe16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1,812,121 1,804,528
5221 Totalliabilities (Part X, Ino26) . . . . e 827,982 839,084
25| 22  Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 from line 20 o e e 984,139 965,444

Partll Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Inoluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, It Is
true, correct, and complete, Declaration of erparer (other than ofticer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
1

J Pl o ¥ po |\ S -1~ /¥
Sign slg ature of office? 7 Date
Here VA . ey ‘Hm ‘(’w/u A L Qgien

Type or print name and tlita

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ If PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only | Fm's name > Flrm's EIN »>

Flrm's address » Phone no,
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeInstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [dYes[]No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat, No, 11282Y Form 990 (2016)




Form 980 (2016) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartit . . . . . . . . + » . . . 1

1 Brlefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO TRAIN UNEMPLOYED YOUNG ADULTS TO REBUILD THEIR COMMUNITIES AND THEIR OWN LIVES WITH COMMITMENT TO

WORK. EDUCATION AND RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILY. ]

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 890-EZ? . . . . . . . e s 0w e e e e e e e e e e e [OYes [INo

If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 DId the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how It conducts, any program
services? . . . T T L T T [dYes [¥1No

If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, If any, for each program setvice reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,812,715 including grants of § Y(Revenue$ 74,084)

PROVIDE ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED YOUNG ADULTS OPPORTUNITIES THROUGH EDUGATION AND EMPLOYMENT,
TRAINING TO ACHIEVE SELF SUFFICIENCY AND WORK EXPERIENCE IN LOW-INCOME HOUSING CONSTRUGTION AND

REHABILITATION.
4b (Code: . ) (Expenses$ including grantsof $ . y(Revenue$ )
4c (Code Y(Expenses$ . including grantsof § . Y(Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describa In Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 1,812,715

Form 990 (2016)



Form 880 (2016)
AT Checklist of Required Schedules

1
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1

i2a

13
14 a

16

16

17

18

19

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . .« . v e e e e e e e e e
Is the organlzation required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? . . .
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or In opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl . . . . . . . « .« . . .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Dld the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h)
election In effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . . . o e e
Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recelves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partll . v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization maintaln any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . . . o . o e e e e e
Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easemnent, Including easements to preserve open spacs,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part ]

DId the organization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlil . . . . .« o o e o e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custadian for amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credlt counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . e e e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yas,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VI 1X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount for Investments—other securities In Part X, line 12 that is 6% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Scheduls D, Part VIl . .
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program velated In Part X, line 13 that is 6% or more
of Its total assets reported In Part X, line 162 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vili . . . v« .
Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of Its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . s e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organlzation’s llabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited finanolal statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xll . . . « « « o o . 0 o e e e e e
Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If
“Yas,” and If the organization answered “No" to llne 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll Is optlonal
Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A))? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outslde of the United States? -
Did the organizatlon have aggregate revenues or expenses of mote than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundralsing, business, Investment, and program service activitles outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign Investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or
for any forelgn arganization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and V. oo e
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
asslstance to or for forelgn Individuals? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV. . . . . . . .
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see Instructions) .
Did the organization report more than $16,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, llnas 1¢ and 8a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part . . 0 e o e e e e e e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activitles on Part VIIi, line 9a?

If "Yeas,” complete Schedule G, Part Il e e e e e e e e e e e

11d| v
11e] v

11f v

12a| v

12b
18
14a

ASANEN

14b

15

16

<N N IS IS

17

18 | v

19 v
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RERAVd  Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

20 a
b

21

22

23

24a

=2

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Page 4

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facliltles? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If “Yes,” complste Schedule |, Parts land Il .

Did the organizetion report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land lll . . . .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . R . e

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wlth an outstanding prlncipal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 26a . . . . .
Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? ,
DId the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durlng the year?
Section 501(c)(3), 501 (c){4), and 501(c}){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organlzation aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a ptior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prlor Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . Coe e .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, llne 5, 6, or 22 for recelvables from of payables to any
cutrent or former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . . . . . « « « « « « « . .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 85% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employea? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entlty of which a current or former ofﬂcer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct ot indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV .

Did the organizatlon recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributlons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M .

Did the organization llquldate, termlnate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? lf "Yes, ” comp/ete Schedule N,
Part! . . . .

Did the organlzatlon sell exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of lte net assets’? If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part!l . . , . o e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 801.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . AN

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If "Yes, » complete Schedule R, Part i, III
orlV,and PartV,line1 . . . . e e
Did the organization have a controlled entlty wlthln the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? e e

[f “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction wlth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any'transfers to an exempt non-charltable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organlzation conduct more than 5% of its activiiles through an entity that Is not a related organizatlon
and that Is treated as a partnershlp for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,” comp/ete Schedule R,

Partvl. . . . . .o

Did the organization complete Sohedule O and provlde explanatlons ln Schedule O for Part Vl Ilnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 fllers are requlred to complete Schedule O.

Yos | No
20a v
20b
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24¢
24d
25a v
25h v
26 v

28b v

28c

20 |V

30

31

32

33

34

S N N N N

35a

35b

36 v

37 v

38 |V
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in thisPartV._ . . . . . . . . .

1a  Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- If not applicable . . . . 1a 36/:
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and |
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . . . . . . . e e e e e 4
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 75
b If at least one Is reported ori line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-flle (see instructions) .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If “Yes,” has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to llne 3b, provide an explanation In Schedule O . 8b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature of other authority
over, a financial account in a forelgn country (such as a pank account, securitles account, or other financlal
ACCOUMT .+ v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
(SeeAlnstructions for flling requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts
FBAR).
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . .
b Did any taxable party notlfy the organization that It was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
6 If"Yes" to line 5a or bb, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? e e e e e e e e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization sollclt any contributions that were not tax deductible as chatltable contributions? . . . . .
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . 0 e e e e e e
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $76 made partly as a coniribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor? . . . . . o o e e s e e e e e e e
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . .
¢ Did the organizatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was
required tofile Form 82827 . . . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e
d If"Yes,” indlcate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, dlrectly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dlrectly or Indlrectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g Ifthe organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellactual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h  Ifthe organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, alrptanas, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donar advised fund maintalned by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . .
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization malke any taxable distributions under sectlon 49667 . . . . . . . .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, o related person? . .
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . AN 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, for public use of club fagllities . 0b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . .« . . . . . e e 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
agalnst amounts due or recelved fromthem.} . . . . . . . . e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flling Form 980 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved ot accrued during the year . . 12h
13 Sectlon 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers,
a s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e e e 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additlonal Information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to malntain by the states in which
the organization Is licensed to issue qualifled healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . + « « o o e e e e 13¢ !
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filad a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2016)




Form 980 (201 6)

page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part Vi

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 1
if there are material differences In voting tights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authorlty to an executlve committee or similar
committee, explain In Schedule O.

b  Enter the number of voting members Included In fine 1a, above, who are Independent . 1b 1
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famlly relationship or a business relationshlp with
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee? . . . . . . . .o
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 4
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . R 8 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . e e e 7a v
b Are any governance decislons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written aotlons undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? . . . . o e e e e e e
b Each committee wlth authority to act on behalf of the governlng body? v
8 [s there any offlcer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mafling address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policles not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policles and procedures governing the aotlvitles of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of lts governing body before filing the form?  |11a| v
b Describe in Scheduls O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a) v
b Were officers, directars, or trusteas, and key employaes required to disclose annually interests that could glve rlse to conﬂicts') 12b v
¢ Did the organization regulatrly and consistently monitor and enforce compllanoe with the pollcy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . e e e . RN .. 12¢ v
13  DId the organlization have a written whistleblower pollcy? Coe e e e e e e e v
14  DId the organization have a written document retention and destruotion policy? . . . . v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persans include a review and approval by
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the dellberation and declision?
a The organization's CEO, Exacutive Director, or top management officlal
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . C e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" to line 16a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instruoﬂons)
16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or partlcipate in a Joint venture or similar arrangement |
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . e e N e
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or prooedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its

participation in Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . e e e e e

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed >  NONE

Sectlon 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only)

avallable for public inspection. Indlcate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 ownwebsite  [] Another's webslte Uponrequest [ Other {explain in Schedule O)

Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organizatlon made its governing documents, conflict of Interest policy, and

financial statements avaliable to the public during the tax year,

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P

ORGANIZATION'S BOOKKEEPER 800 S, PRESTON STREET LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 (502) 280-6121

Form 990 2016)
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I Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ot noteto any lineinthisPartVvat . . . . . . . . . . . . . |
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

o List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether indlviduals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensatlon, Enter -0- In columns (D}, (E), and (F) If no compensation was pald.

« List afl of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former officers, key employess, ‘and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recelved, In the capaclty as a former director or trustes of the
organization, more than $10,000 of repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees of directors; institutional trustess; offlcers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[} Check this box if nelther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, of trustea.

(©)
) ®) (do not ché?:lf’:rll%?e than one ©) ® ®
Name and Title Average | hoy, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustes) compensatlon |compensation from amount of
week (st anyr—— = py gy from related other
hours for 5,3 3 3 ) _g,g: g the organizations compensation
related & é 3 ® —Q& 2 organization | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations| 8.5 | & .g_ “% 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
balow dotted] = B C) g and relatad
line) g g é G organizations
gla g
8
(1) LYNN RIPPY 40,00
CEO/PRESIDENT 0.00 v 67,5417 0 0
(2) KEVIN CAMPISANQ 2.00
BOARD CHAIR 0.00 v 0 0 0
{3) AMBER HALLORAN 2,00
TREASURER 0.00 v 0 0 0
(4) WILLIAM ENGLISH 2,00
SECRETARY 0.00 v 0 ] 0
(5) BRANDON BEAL 2.00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(6) ANNIE DUTTON 2,00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(7) TERRY GORDON 2.00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 )}
(8) CHRIS HARAGAN 2,00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(9) JAMES HOOTEN 2,00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
{10) BRITTANY MCKENNA 2.00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(11) KENYON MEYER 2.00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
{(12) LAURA PINKERTON 2.00
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(13) PORTER WATKINS 2,00
DIRECTOR o v 0 0 0
(14)

Form 990 (2016)
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Fotm 990 {2016)
REYSA N Section A. Officers, Divectars, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(C)
Position
&) () {do not check more than one ) G )
Name and title Average | pox, unless parson Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustes) | compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any =T = ey from related other
hoursfor | = § 3 3 &| 38 g the organizations compensation
relasted | 53 é 8l e %’g 3| organlzation | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations| 8§ | & 3152 ¥ |w-2r1008-MisC) organization
below dotted]| S | & gl g and related
line) g g E 'g organizations
|8 g
° g
{15)__
(16)
{17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
{23)
(24)
{25)
ib Sub-total . . . . . . N A 67,547 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Sectlon A |
d Total (addlines1bandic). . . . . | 67,547 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not I!mlted to thosa listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensatlon from the organization > 0
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated
employse on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such Individual . . . . .
4  For any Individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organlzations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . . o e
& Did any person listed on Ilne 1a recelve or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon of lndlvldual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .o

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensatlon for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year,

(A 8) (@)
Name and husiness address Desctiption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (261 6;)
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2F1aA' |} Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto any linenthisPart Vil . . . . . . . . . . » . . |
(A (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenus
axempt business excluded from tax
. function revenue under sectlons
revenue 6512-6514

Federated campaighs
Membershipdues . . . .
Fundraisingevents . . . .
Related organizations . . .
Qovernment grants {contributions) | 1e 938,496 '
A other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not Included above | ¢ 901,789
Noncash contributions Included In fines Ta-1f: § 356662/

Total. Addlnesta-1f . . . . . . . . . P

Business Code i
2a SERVICE FEES 74,054 74,054

-0 o0UT o

Contributions, Gifts, Granis
and Other Similar Amounts

=gl (=3

All other program service revenue .
Total. Addlines2a=2f . . . . . . . . . W 74,054
3 Investment Income (Including dividends, Interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P>
Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond praceeds »

5 Royaltles . . . . . . o . . . . . W
{) Real (i) Personal

Program Service Revenue
@ =-00ou

E-N

6a Grossrents . .
b Less: rental expenses
Rental Income or (oss)
d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . .« « . .
7a  Gross amount from salesof | () Securitles (ily Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainor (loss) . .
d Netgalnor(oss) . . . « « v o « o P

(3]

>

8a Gross Income from fundraising
events (not Including $
of contributions reported on line 1c),
SeePartV,lnei8 . . . . . a 240,998
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 30,387
¢ NetIncome or {joss) from fundralsing events . P
9a Gross Incame from gaming activitles,
‘ SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
o Netincome or {joss) from gaming activites . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . W
Misceilansous Revenue Business Gode i
11a ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 44,238 44,238
b MISCELLANEOUS 1,982 1,982

Other Revenue

c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . .
o Total Addlinesiia-tid . . . . . . . . » 46,220

12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . . . P 2,171,170 120,274

Form 990 (2016)
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=404 Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizatlons must complete column (A).

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

N

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, T (A) (B) (C) é
8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIll. ol epenses P e | Seners oxpenses Fé‘;‘péﬁ':élg
1 Qrants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govetnments, See Part iV, line 21 . 22,000 22,000
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4  Benefits pald to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6  Compensation hot included abovs, to disqualiﬂed
persons (as defined undet section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8)
7  Other salarles and wages . 965,991 795,478 100,676 69,837
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (lnclude
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee bensfits . . . 89,312 72,026 10,019 7,267
10  Payroll taxes . 104,636 84,292 13,360 8,984
11 Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . '
¢ Accounting o e
d Lobbying . . . . A
e Professional fundralsing servlces. See PartV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . .
g Other, If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Scheduls O.)
12  Advertising and promotion . . . 839 364 475
13  Office expenses ., 58,398 43,775 9,789 4,834
14  Information technology
15 Royalties . A
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . 2,400 2,400
17 Travel , .o 19,998 15,138 4,860
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officlals
19 Conferences, conventlons, and meetings
20 Interest . . . . . . o . o . . 4,883 4,883
21 Paymentsto affillates . . . . . . R
22  Depreclation, depletion, and amortizatlon 43,759 43,759
23 Insurance ., . ., . . . .o 26,020 19,903 6,117
24  Other expenses, ltemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In fine 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) o |2
a CONSTRUCTION COSTS 65,233 65,233
b SEMINAR/TRAINING PARTICIPANTS 155,697 155,697
¢ COUNSELING 66,400 86,400
d EDUCATIONAL STIPENDS 43,505 43,505
e All other expenses 520,794 426868 83442 10484
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,189,865 1,812,716 277,269 99,881
26 Jaint costs. Complete this line onl?l if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaigh and
fundraising sollcitation. Check here » [ If
following SOP 98-2 [ASC 958-720) . . .

Form 990 (2016)
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Check If Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . s e s
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of ysar
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . + « + « « .+ v . 167,193 1 149,554
2  Savings and temporary cash Investments . . . . . . 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable,net . . . . . . . . o o . 125,728 3 91,556
4 Accountsrecelvable,net . . . . . . . . o o 0 30,857| 4 31,326
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedulsl. . . . . . . . + « « « +
6  Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and coniributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of sectlon 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficlary B
fa organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . 6
% 7 Notas andloansrecelvable,net . . . . . . .« « o . 7
8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . .+ . . o« o s 0w 15,800 8 15,800
9  Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . 9,171] 9 10,698
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basls. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,372,921
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 270,820 1,145,860 10c 1,102,101
11 Investments—publicly traded securltles . . . . . . « . . . 11
12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, line 11 . . . . 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . . . e e e e e e e e 14
18  Other assets. Ses Part |V, Iine 11 . e 312,511 15 403,493
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 156 (must equal Ilne 34) e e s 1,812,121} 16 1,804,528
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 24,232 17 42,581
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 e
19  Deferred revenue . C e e
20 Tax-exempt bond Iiabilltles Vo e s e
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D,
9|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
a disqualifled persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL ,. . . . . .
J |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 700,000 23 650,000
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabliities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partles, and other liabliitles not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . e e e 103,750} 25 146,503
26 ‘Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . 927,982 26 839,084
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [] and :
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
£127  Unrestrictednetassets . . . . . « . . . . . . 821,507| 27 822,828
Fﬁ 28 Temporarily restricted hetassets . . . . . . . . . . 162,632) 28 142,616
Q|29 Permanently restricted net assets. . . . '
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASO 958), check here P [] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
A |30  Capltal stock or trust princlpal, or current funds . . . . v
% 31  Pald-in or capltal surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .
5 32 Retalned earnings, endowment, accumulated Incomes, or other funds .
2183 Total net assets or fundbalances. . « . . . . . . 4 984,139] 33 965,444
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . 1,812,121] 34 1,804,528

Form 990 (2016)
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Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a tesponse or noteto any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . .. 0
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlf, column {A), line 12) . . . . . . . 1 2,171,170
2  Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) 2 2,189,865
3 Revenhue less expenses, Subtract line 2 fromline1 . . . . - 3 18,695
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X Ilne 83 column (A)) . 4 984,139
5  Netunrealized gains (fosses) on investments . . . . . . . . . 5
6 Donated servicesand use of facllites . . . . . . . . .+ o . o .o 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . . . . . v 4 e e e e e e e e e 7
8  Prlor period adjustments . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln ln Schedule O) . 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X llne
33 column(B)) . . . . T 10 965,444
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . ]
Yes | No

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [1Cash [l Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements complled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If "Yes,” check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compliled or
reviewed on a separate basls, consolidated basls, or both:

[ISeparate basls  []Gonsolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financlal statements audited by an Independent accountant? . , .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolldated basls, or both:

[7] Separate basls [ Consolidated basls  [[] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibllity for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O,

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requited to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audit Act and OMB Clrcular A-133?. . . . . S

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organlzatlon did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why In Scheduls O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

e

3a

3b

Form 990 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

orm 99 -

(Form 890 or 690-E2) Complete If the organlzation Is a section 501{c)(3) organizatlon or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charltable trust,
Dapartment of tha Treasury » Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Puhlic
Intémal Revenue Senvics ~ | » Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, conventian of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A}(i).
2 [ A school described In section 170(h){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [] A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170{b)(1){A){iil).
4 [7] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)iil). Enter the
hospital's names, clty, and state:
[] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1}{A}(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
[] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1){A)(v).
[] An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
desctibed tn section 170(b}(1){A){(vi). (Complete Part i)
8 [J A community trust described In section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)
9 [] An agricultural research organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or ‘tmlv?tr;lty or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see Instructions). Enter the name, clty, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 83's% of ts support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to Its exempt functlons—subject to certain exceptlons, and (2) no mora than 33's% of Its
support from gross investment incoms and unrelated business taxable Income gless sectlon 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organizatlon after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iil.)

11 [ An organization arganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to catry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 126, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, of controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoalnt or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and B.

b [ Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controfled In connectlon with Its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in conhection with, and functionally Integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with lts supported org'anlzatlon(s)
that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satlsfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It Is a Type |, Type I, Type lil
functionally Integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

o1

-~ &

f Enter the number of supported organfzations . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Name of supported organization {ii} EIN (i) Type of organization | (i) Is the organization | (v) Amaunt of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on fines 1-10 |listed In your govarning suppott (see other support (sse
above {see Instructions)) + documant? Instructions) Instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(B)
)
(>}
(E)
Total h

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Cat, No, 11285F Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2016 Page 2
XX Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {g) 2016 {f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees recelved. (Do nhot
include any “unusual grants.”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pald
to or expended on Its behalf
The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total, Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total contributions by
each  person  (other than a
governmental  unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2012 (b) 2018 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4
8 Gross Income from interest, divldends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUKCeS . . . . . . .
9 Net income from unrelated buslness
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
10  Other income. Do not include galn or
loss from the sale of capltal assets
(ExplaininPartVL). . . . . . .
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | -
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see ins ctions) o . m
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organlzation’s first, second thlrd fourth, or ﬂfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 8311% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on Iine 13 and Ilne 14 ls 33113% or more, check this
box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . A E!
b 3313% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . | Rl
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 18, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop hera. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . 0 o 0 o 0 e e e e e e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line
15 Is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain In Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . . N
18  Private foundation. If the organizaﬂon d!d not check a box onh Ilne 13 16a, 16b 17a, or 17b check this box and see
Instructlons....................................P[]

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016
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EYANl  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Patt Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2012 (b) 20183 {c) 2014 (d) 2016 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Glfts, grants, contributions, and membership fess .
recelved. (Do not include any “unusual grants.") 1,000321]  1,772320]  2,233,534|  1,969,284]  2003,598| 9,879,057
2 Gross recelpts from admisslons, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facllitles
furnished In any activity that is related to the
organlization’s tax-exempt purpose , 54,642 35,283 41,167 60,521 80,449 272,662
3  Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organlzation’s benefit and elther paid
to or expended on lts behalf
& The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . . 1,964,963 1,807,603 2,215,301 2,029,805 2,084,047 10,151,719
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualifled persons .
b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3
recelved  from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
Ilne6.). P 10,151,719
Section B. Total Suppo
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2016 (e) 2016 {f) Total
9  Amounis from line 6 e 1,954,963 1,807,603 2,275,301 2,029,805 2,084,047 10,151,719
410a Gross Income from Interest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans, rents,
toyaltles and Income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable Income (less |
section 511 taxes) from buslnesses
acquired after June 30,1976 . . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . .
11 Net Income from unrelated busines
activities not Included In line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regulatly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include galn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) . . . . . .. 1,743 7,106 11,662 40,882 59,476 120,769
13  Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . ... 1,056706]  1,814,708|  2206,853| 2,070,687  2,143,523| 10,272,478
14  First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organizatlon’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . T
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () R I 1) 98.82 %
16  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part i}, line 15 N L . . . . 118 99.43 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10, column (f) divided by line 13, column{) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lil, line 7. « v v « « « . . . |18 %
19a 33'%% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 16 Is more than 33%a%, and line
17 Is not mare than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization >
b 88'a% support tests—2015, If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 194, and line 16 Is more than 331%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions » ]

Schedule A (Form 890 oy 890-EZ) 2016
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Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box In line 12 on Part L. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

Page 4

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢c of Part |, complete
Sectlons A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe In Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, desctlbe the deslgnation. If historlc and continuing relatfonship, explain,

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status |

under sectlon 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied
organization was described In section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described In sectlon 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization quallfled under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for saction 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain In Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized In the United States (“forelgn supported organization™)? If I

"Yes,” and If you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe In Part VI how the organlzation had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or In connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sectlons 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organizatfon used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations duting the tax year? If "Yes,"”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including ()} the names and EIN
numbers of the stpported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such actlon;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such actlon; and (Iv) how the actlon
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent).

Type I or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, () individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of Its supportad organizatlons, or (/i) other supporting organizations that also support or
beneflt one or more of the filing organization’s supported arganizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simliar payment to a substantlal contributor
(defined In section 4958(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-£2).

Did the organizatlon make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described In line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquallfled persons as defined In saction 4946 (other than foundatlon managers and organizations described
in sectlon 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detall in Part VI.

Did one or more disquallfied persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detall in Part VI,

DId a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1.

Was the organization subject to the excess buslness holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizatlons, and all Type i non-functionally integrated
supporting arganizations)? If “Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[N  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contrlbution from any of the following persons?
a A person who dlractly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person desctlbed In (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described In () or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appolnt or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times durlng the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s actlvitles. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appolint and/or removae directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organlzations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organlzation? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majotity of the organization's directars or trustees during the tax year also a maority of the directors
or trustess of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax yeat, () a written notica describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently flled as of the date of notification, and (lIl) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Woere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appolinted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or () serving on the governing bady of a supported organization? If “No,"” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant volce In the organization’s investment policies and In directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe In Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activitles Test. Complete line 2 below.
[ The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entfy (see Instructions).

T

2 Activitles Test, Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantlally all of the organization’s actlvitles during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizatlon(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then In Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organlzation was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitles constituted substantlally all of Its activities,

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activitles that, but for the organization's Involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain In Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's Involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part VI,
b Dld the organization exsrcise a substantlal degree of direction over the policles, programs, and actlvities of each  [i=is
of Its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization In this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here If the organization satlsfled the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI), See
instructions. All other Typa lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveties of prlor-year distributions

3 Other gross Income (ses instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depraciation and depletion

G d|WIN|=

6 Portlon of operating expenses pald or incurred for production or
collection of gross Income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions)

[~}

7 Other expenses (see Instructions)

-3

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4),

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate falr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(B) Gurrent Year
(optional)

{A) Prior Year

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount clalmed for blockage or other
factors (explain In detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Nat value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

i~ |O1]D

Section C - Distributable Amount

1 Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Golumn A)

2 Enter 856% of line 1,

3 Minimum asset amount for priot year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax Imposed In prlor year

1| || =+

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions).

Current Year

7 [ Gheck here if the current year Is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

Instructions),

Schedule A {Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2016

Page 7

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(8) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts pald to supported otganizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts pald to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations

Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

Quallfied set-aslde amounts {prlor IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1), See instructions,

Total annuat distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

@i |S W

Distributions to attentive supported organtzations ta which the organization is responsive
(provide detalls In Part V). Ses instructions.

9

Distributable amount for 2018 from Sectlon G, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

i)

] A
NP Underdistributions
Excess Distributions Pre-2016

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6

Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2016
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part Vi), See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2016:

From?2013 . . . . .

From2014 . . . . .

From2016 ., . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 dlstributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 8i from 3f,  *

Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

[~

Applled to 2016 distributable amount

Remalnder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remalning underdistributions for years ptlor to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 8g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explaln In Part VI. See Instructions.

Remalning underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See Instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3|
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 20183

Excessfrom?2014 . . .

Excess from 2015 . . .

ooje |u|D

Excess from 2016 , . .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2016




Scheduls A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2016 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
l1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, ba, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part |V, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART i, LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME DETAIL

$_120,759

Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2016



OMB No, 1545-00
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors ——t
(Form 980, 890-EZ,
3: ii?n:flr tre Traasu » Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 890-PF. 2© 1 6
D o e rreioa” | P Information about Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or 80-PF) and its instruotions Is at wwwiirs,gov/form990,

Name of the organization Emplayer identification number

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Farm 990 or 990-EZ 501(c){ 3 ) ({enter number) organization
[[1 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
71 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundatlon

[0 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organlization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
Instructions,

General Rule

For an organlzation filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Gomplete Parts | and Il. See Instructlons for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Speoial Rules

[} For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) fillng Form 930 or 990-EZ that met the 331/1 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part ll, line
18, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of 1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 980, Part Vll, line 1h, or (i) Form g90-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and IL.

[l For an organization described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for rellgious, charltable, scientific,
literaty, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Il

[0 For an organization described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} fillng Form 990 or 990-FZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charltable, eta., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If thls box Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved
during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., purpose, Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc,, contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . .« . . o o . e e e e |

Caution: An organization that Isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990,
990-EZ, or 890-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of Its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that It doesn't meet the flling requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, of 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 880, 890-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No, 30613X Schedute B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Narmne of organization
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IM ACTION, INC

Employer identification number

61-1374470

B3l  Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part 1 if additional space Is needed.

@ ) G @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 FULLER CENTER FOR HOUSING Person 1
Payroll ]
4500 W, MARKET STREET 44,000 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40212 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (0 (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 JEWISH FAMILY & CAREER SERVICES Person O
Payroll ]
2821 KLEMPNER WAY. 20,500 Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 nonhoash contributions.)
(@ (k) (0) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 AMERICORPS Person EI
Payroll ]
600 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR PLACE 43,505 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (0) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 KENTUCKIANA COLLEGE ACCESS CENTER Person 1
Payroll 0
200 W, BROADWAY 5,000 Noncash
(Gomplete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 DRESS FOR SUCCESS Person |
Payroll 1
309 GUTHRIE STREET. 12,400 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 TARC Persoh i
Payroll ||
1000 W, BROADWAY 16,750 Noncash
{Complete Part It for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) {2016)



Schadule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC

Employer identification number
611374470

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.

(a) (b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 LOUISVILLE METRO HOUSING Person |
Payroll |
420 S, 8TH STREET 6,000 Noncash
(Complete Part Ii for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 BRIDGES TO OPPORTUNITIES Person 1
Payroll ]
200 MERQ STREET 130,700 Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
FRANKFORT, KY 40622 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (0) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 KENTUCKIANA WORKS Person [
Payroll []
410 W, CHESTNUT STREET 51,300 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | HARAMBEE HEALTH Person O
Payroll ]
800 S PRESTON STREET 8,400 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11| VISTA Person ]
Payroll O
600 MARTIN LUTHER KING PLACE 16,000 Noncash
(Complets Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | DAVIDMAYO Person (]
Payrall D
2312 PAYNE STREET 1,500 Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206 noncash contributions.)

Schadule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 9890, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Contributors (Ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) c {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 RICHARD THOMPSON Persan O
Payroll O
214 WOODCLEFT ROAD 1,200 Noncash
{Complete Part I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 noncash contrlbutions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 OLD TOWNE WINE AND BEER Person |
Payroll (N
1529 BARDSTOWN ROAD 407 Noncash
{Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 ELITE HOMES CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll 1
16218 SHELBYVILLE ROAD 6,600 Noncash |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40245 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (0 (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 DACE & KING STUBBS FUND Person
Payroll O
P.0, BOX 91208 50,000 Noncash 1
{Gomplete Part 1l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 FRANK HARSHAW Person
Payroll 1
6104 REGAL SPRINGS DRIVE 5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) . (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | MARIEDEVER Person
Payroll O
1433 GODDARD AVENUE 7,800 Noncash 1
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}



Scheduls B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

XA Noncash Property (See Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il If additional space is needed,

o o) FMV ( ©) simate) (d
rom . or estimate
Part | Desctiption of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
MATERIALS FOR HOUSES
1
$ 44,000
(a) No. ()
from . b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
COUNSELING
2
$ 20,500
e (b) FMV ( - ) (d)
om . or estimate .
Part| Desctiption of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
SCHOLARSHIPS, STUDENT REWARDS
3
$ 43,605
{a) No. (o) :
b) i (d)
from " ( FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
TRAINING
4
$ 5,000
(a) No. {c)
b) (d)
from ( FMV (or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
CLOTHING & TRAINING
5
$ 12,400
('e;) No. o) v (o atimate) @
rom MV (or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
TARC PASSES
6

$ 15,750

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016}

Page 3

Name of organization
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC

Employer identification number

81-1374470

Noncash Property (See Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

bty (b) FMV ( ) et ) (d)
rom _n . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
STUDENT HOUSING
7
6,000
LA () FMV (. ) mat ) (d)
rom . or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
TRAINING
8
130,700
iy (b) FMV ( © mat ) (d)
rom - R or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received

COUNSELING, SEMINARS, TRAINING

9
51,300
o () FMV ( € imat ) (d)
rom . . or estimate, .
Part | Description of noncash property given (Ses Instructions) Date received
COUNSELING
10
8,400
o, (b) FMV ( 9 imat ) (d)
rom or estimate] .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
VISTA VOLUNTEER
11.
16,000
o, (b) FMV ( @ mat ) (d)
rom s . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
DESIGN SERVICES
12

1,600

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) {2016)



Schedule B (Form 890, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Il Noncash Property (See Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if addltional space Is needed.

@) Ne. b) EMV (o ostimat (d)
rom . .
Part | Desctiption of noncash property given (Se e(;;';::ﬁ ct'i:;: s‘)a) Date received
EXERCISE EQUIPMENT
13
1,200

iy (b) FMY for Sutimat (d)

rom . or estimate :
Part| Description of noncash property given (See(ln st?u c“ons)) Date received

WINE AND SUPPLIES
14
407

g (b) FMV (or obtimat (d)
Pt:rTl Description of noncash property given (s ee(l?‘;:iﬁcmi;) Date received
o (b) FAV (or ost ()
P’:rr:‘l Descri‘ption of noncash property given (Se e(iﬁ';::ﬁcggiz‘;) Date received
iy (b) FMV | © aimat ) (@

rom _— or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
g (b) FMV (or outimat ()

rom . m
Paortl Description of noncash property given (See(ﬁrsf}‘ﬁ oti oﬁ s)e) Date received

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 880, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization

Young Adult Development in Action, Inc
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ili, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) »  $

Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space Is needed.

Employer identification number
61-1374470

a) No,
(rf}orxg\l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . .
Igrorﬂ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift . {d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . . s cer
;rcm (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . ]
;rorTI (b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schesdule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)



SCHEDULE D . OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 890) Supplemental Financial Statements |

. » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, 2@ 1 6

Part IV, line 8,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 890) and its instructions is at www.irs,gov/form980, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN AGTION, ING DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Totalnumberatendofyear. . . . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . . . . . .
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?. . . . . « [ Yes [l No
6 Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private beneflt? . . . . . . . o o . 0 s e e v e e e b [ Yes ] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) ] Preservation of a historically Important land area
[T] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certifled historic structure

O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualifled conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. - 2 Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .« . 0 0 0 0 e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . . . . .« o o . 00 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements an a cettifled historic structure Included infa) . . . . 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included In (¢) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a
historlc structure listed in the Natlonal Register . . . . . v « « « « « v« o 2d

3 Number of conservation eassments modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located | S
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . « . « v « « v « « « « « [ Yes [] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devotad to monitoring, Inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
» & .

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)A)B)()
and section 170(MABIIMN? . « + « o 0 s e o 0 e e e e R v« » [ Yes [] No
9  In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expensse statement, and
balance sheet, and Include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public servics, provide, In Part Xlil, the text of the footnote to Its financlal statements that describes these ltems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in lts revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historloal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibltion, education, of research In furtherance of
public servics, provide the following amounts relating to these ltems:

(i) Revenue Included on Form 890, PartVill, linet . . . . . . . . . « « o 0. > $
(il) Assets Included In Form 990, PartX . . . . . . o . . 0 e e e > $

2 I the organization recelved or hald works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial galn, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, PartVill, line 1 . . .+ + « « « v 0 w0 > $

b Assets included in Form 990, PartX , . . . e e . , > $

- For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 522830 Schedule D (Form 980) 2016
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Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of Its
collection items {check all that apply): :
a [ Public exhibltion d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations ,
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part

Xiil.
5  Duting the year, did the organization soliclt or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be malntalned as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

[1 Yes [INo

1a [s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . « « « .. . v« « » O Yes [ONo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distrlbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 e s e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account llability? [J Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” axplain the arrangsment in Part Xlll. Check hers If the explanation has been provided on Part Xl . L]

Endowment Funds.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Gurrent year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back

{d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . . . . . . .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses . . . . . . . RN
d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e Other expenditures for facllities and
programs . . . . .« .
f Administrative expenses . . .
End of year balance . . . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment »__ %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
{i) unrelated organizations . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3ali)
ii) related organizations . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e 3alli)
b If "Yes” on line 3afil), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the Intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

ETSAUN  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basls | (b) Cost or other basls {c} Accurnulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreclation
ia Land . . . . . . . . 273,000 : 273,000
b Buildings . . . . . . 984,592 172,966 811,626
¢ Leasehold Improvements .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 115,329 97,854 17,475
e Other . . . . . « « o .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B),line10c). . . . .» 1,102,101

Schedule D (Form 980} 2016
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EETRUIR  Investments—Other Securities.
Complets if the organization answered “yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or categary {b) Book valus (o) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost of end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derlvatives . . . « + .+ « + o . e
(2) Closely-held equity Interests . . . . . . . . « « . «
(3) Other
A
B)
©
(D)
()
@)
@)
(H)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 12 »
m Investments—Program Related. '
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment {b) Book value {6} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2
N
4
()
(6)
)
(8
(9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 13,) B>
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description : (b) Boaok value
(1) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 249,571
{2) PROMISES TO GIVE - LONG TERM 96,472
(3) REAL ESTATE DUNCAN STREET £7450
)]
{5}
(6)
7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B line15) . . . s e e » 403,493
Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal Income taxes il
{2) LINE OF CREDIT - PNC BANK 49,548
{3) ACCRUED EXPENSES 69,644
{4) NOTE PAYABLE 217,311
{8)
{6)
U] 1
{8
©
Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 25.) » 146,503

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnate to the organization’s financlal statements iﬁa reiio sthe
organization’s llabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Chack hera If the text of the footnote has been provided in part Xl [

Schedule D (Form 890) 2016
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PS Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a,

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements . 2,171,170
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (fosses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . |2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b
¢ Recoverlesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . .+ . . . |2
d Ofther (DescribelnPartXily. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ « « « « .« . . 0
3 Subtractline 2e fromlined . . . . A v e e 2,171,170
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIII line 12 but not on Iine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (DescribelnPartXil). . . . « . . « . . . . . . . |4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . e e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990 Partl llne 12 ) . 5 2,171,170
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complets if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 2,189,865
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use offacilittes . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Proryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b
¢ Otherlosses . . . . e e
d Other (Describe In Part Xlll 5 T |
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromlinet . . . . 2,189,865
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX line 25 but not on llne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
Other {DescribeinPartXill) . . . . . . « . . « . . . . . |4b
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . - 0
Total expenses, Add lihes 3 and 4c. (T his must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 1 8 ) . 2,189,865

5
FENMO Ul  Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Informatlon.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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IS Supplemental Information (continued)
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Actlvities

| OMB No. 1545-0047 °

SCHEDULE G Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, or if the

{Form 990 or 980-EZ) arganization enterad mare than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890 or Farm 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revanue Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 980 or 880-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/farm980. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION INC, DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following actlivities, Check all that apply.

a [] Mall solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email sollcitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundralsing events

d

[ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a wiitten or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity In connection with professional fundralsing services?

[ Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid Individuals or entlties (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(ii) Did fundralser have
(i) Name and address of Individual (i) Activity czjstod of control of

or entlty (fundralser) contrlbutions?

{iv) Gross recelpts
from activity

(v} Amount pald to
(or retalned by)
fundraiser listed In
col. ()

Amount paid to

or retained by)

organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . >

3 List all states In which the organization s reglstered or licensed to sollcit contributions or has been notified It Is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 880-EZ,

Cat, No, 50083H

Schedule G {(Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016
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Fundraising Events. Complsta If the organization answer
than $15,000 of fundralsing event contributions and gross

gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

ad “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
incorne on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

(a) Event #1 {b) Event#2 {0) Other events d( d) Total events
BREAKFAST EVENT | KINGS GARDEN EV 1 {add col. 16) through
(event typs) (event typs) {total number)
% 1 Grossrecelpts . . 210,093 25,230 5,675 240,998
o
2 Less: Contributions .
3  Gross income (line 1 minus
fine2) . . . . . . 210,003 24,230 5,675 240,998
4 Cashptlizes . . . .
5 Noncashprizes . . .
§ 6 Rent/facllity costs . .
g
G| 7 Foodandbeverages . . 8,388 1,520 9,908
B
5 8 Entertalnment .
8  Other direct expenses 6,079 13,794 606] 20,479
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column{d) . . . > 30,387
11  Net Income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colurmn (d) A > 210,611

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV, line 19, of

reported mors

» (b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
E (a) Bingo hingo/pragresslve bingo (o) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
J0]
L1 1 Grossrevenus . .
@1 2 Cashprizes . . . .
8 3 Noncash prizes .
©
o | 4 Rent/facility costs .
&

5  Other direct expenses

[l Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor, . . ] No [ No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In column(d) . . . . . . .

8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column @ .. ...

9  Enter the state(s) In which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activitles In each of thesestates? . . . . . . . . . [] Yes L] No
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ] Yes [] No

b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustes of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity ,

formed to administer charitable gaming? c e v v v v v o« OYes[d No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted In:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . « « « .« 0 o e o e e e e e 13a %

b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . . . . v . . o o e e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

Name »>

Address »

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming
FBVENUET + + o v e v s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e O Yes [ No
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organizaton®»  § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address »

16  Gamning manager Information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation >  §

Description of services provided P

[ birector/officer [1Employee [dindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaminglicense? . . . . + « . . o . o 0 o 0 0 e e .« + « [0 Yes I No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > §
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part|, line 2b, columns (jif) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
Ses Instructions

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions | OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) 2 @ 1 6

» Gomplete if the arganizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Depariment of the Treasury »Attach to Form 990. . Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Sohedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form880. Inspection
Nams of the organization Employer [dentification number
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC 61-1374470
Types of Property - ‘
a b C d
Chggk if | Number of c‘or)\trlbutlons or | Nonoash f:g;’r'f;‘é"g: Method of( d)etermlning
applicable ftems contributed Form 990, Part Vill, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Worksofart . . . . .
2  Art—Historlcal treasures . . .
3  Art—Fractional interests . . .
4 Books and publications . . .
5  Clothing and household
goods . . . . . .
6 Cars and other vehloles .
7 Boatsandplanes . . . . .
8 Intellectual property . . . .
9  Securities—Publicly traded .
10  Sacurities—Closely held stock .
11  Securities—Partnership, LLG,
ortrustinterests ., . . . .
12  Secutities—Miscellaneous .
18  Qualified conservation
contribution —Historlc
structures. . . « .« «
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other . .
15 Real estate—Residentlal .
16 Real estate—Commercial .
17 Real estate—Other, . . .
18 Collectibles . . . .
19  Foodinventory . . . R
20  Drugs and medical supplles . .
21  Taxidermy N
22  Histotlcal artifacts . .
23 Scientlflc specimens . . . .
24  Archeological artifacts . . .
25  Other ™ ( MISCELLANEOUS ) v 11 356,662
26 Other» ( )
27  Othet b { )
28  Other P { )
36 Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organlzation during the tax year for contrlbutions for
which the organization completed Form 8288, Part iV, Donhee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29

Yes| No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported In Part ], lines 1 through
28, that It must hold for at least three years from the date of the Initial contributlon, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . .« o . 00w
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement In Part Il. .
31 Does the organizatlon have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions? . . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 v
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties of related organizations to soliolt, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . T 32a v

b If “Yes," desctibe In Part ll. ‘
a3 If the organization didn't report an amount In column (c) for a type of propetty for which column (a) Is checked,
describe in Part Il '

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 890, Cat, No, 51227J Schedule M (Form 980) (2016)
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0 Supplemental information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 82b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
ot a comblination of both. Also complete this part for any additlonal information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016}



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 ot 990-EZ | oMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 980-EZ) Gomplets to provide information for responses to apeclfic questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2@ 1 6
Open to Public

» Attach to Form 930 or 990-EZ,

Dapariment of the Treasury

Internal Revenua Sarvice » Information about Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form590. S IET sl ({3}
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 611374470

FORM 880, PART VI, LINE 11b - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990 IS BOARD REVIEWS BEFORE FILING,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION - THE BOARD REQUESTS EACH MEMBER &

VOLUNTEER TQ COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT REPORTING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. THEY ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO

LIST ANV GURRENT OR PAST AFFILIATIONS WITH AGENGY THAT HAS A RELATIONSHIP WITH YOUTHBUILD OF LOUISVILLE. ANY

VIOLATION OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY COULD RESULT IN DISCONTINUANCE OF THEIR RELATIONSHIP

FORM 890, PART IX, LINE 24e - OTHER EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONSTRUCTION TRAINEE WAGE

$ 34,802 $ 34,802 $ (4] $ 0

PROFESSIONAL FEES

$ 35,840 : $ 32,250 $.__3,550 $ 0

EDUCATION STIPENDS

$ 46,214 $ 46,214 $ 0 $ 0
ARTIST FEES

$ 117,784 $ ..117,784 $ 0 $ 0
CONTRACT LABOR

$ 56,794 $ 11,676 $_.39,118 $ 0

TRAVEL - STUDENT

$ 15,750 $ 15750 $ 0 $ 0
ADMINISTRATION FEES

$ 35,435 $ 35435 $ 0 $ 0
VISTA EXPENSE

$ 25,000 $ 25000 $ 0 $ 0

For Paperwork Reductian Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O {Form 880 or 890-EZ) (2016)




Schedule O (Form 890 or 880-E7) (2016) Page 2
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 61-1374470
STUDENT SUPPORT

$ 13,100 $ 1300 $ 0 $ 0
UTILITIES

$ 21,688 $ 14,531 $ 7,187 $ 0
TELEPHONE

$ 15,283 $ 9,559 $ ..5724 $ 0
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

$ 17,913 $ 6,600 $ 11,180 $ 133
WORK CLOTHES & TOOLS

$ 9,377 $ 9,377 $ 0 $ 0
AUTO EXPENSE

$ 9,590 $ 9590 $ 0 $...0
MISCELLANEQUS

$ 12,533 $ 5167 $ 6473 $ 893
INSTRUCTOR FEE

$ 11,060 $ 11,060 $ 0 $ 0
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

$ 6,247 $ 340 $ 215 $ 5692
STUDENT REWARDS

$ 5,863 $ 5,863 $ 0 $ [1]
GED FEES/INCENTIVE

$ 4,998 $ 4,998 $ 0 $ 0
BANK CHARGES

$ 1,094 $ 0 $ 1,004 $ 0
POSTAGE

$ 1,777 $_..704 $ 0 $ 1,018
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

$ 539 $ 229 $ 0 $ 310

Sohedule O {Form 980 or 880-EZ) (2016)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 930-E2) Complete to provide information for rasponses to specifle questions on 2 @ 1
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information, 6
Open to Public

» Attach to Form 890 or 990-EZ.
» Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 880-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form350. JEETIE] oT:Te} ifely]

Employer identification number

Dapartment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organizatlon
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE 81-1374470

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24e - OTHER EXPENSE CONTINUED

LAB FEES

$ 989 $ 989 $ 0 $ 0
EMERGENCY NEEDS

$ 9810 $ 9810 $ 0 $ 0
MEALS EXPENSE

$ 11,314 $ 0 $ 8931 $ 2,383
TOTALS $ 520,794 $ 426,868 $_ 83,442 $_..10484

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Cat, No, 51066K Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-EZ) (2016)




Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)
» Attach to your tax return.

om 4062

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service _ (96)

» Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562,

OMB No, 1645-0172

2016

Attachment
Sequence No, 179

Name(s) shown on return Busliness or activity to which this form relates
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC INDIRECT DEPRECIATION

Identifying humber
61-1374470

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1.

Maximum amount (see instructions) . . . Vo e e e e e

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . . . R
Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction In limitation (see Instructions)
Reductlon In limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . .

abh N

separately, see Instructions . . . . . . . . . s e e e e

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- If married ﬂllng

500,000

2,000,000

HlWIN |-

[$]

{a) Description of property (b) Cost (buslness use only)

[+>]

(o) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 ) [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (o) Irnes Band7 . . . .
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline8 . . . . . e

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2015 Form 4562 e e e

11 Business income limitation, Enter the smaller of business Income {not less than zero) or line 5 {see Instructions)

12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanline11 . . . .
18 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 P> [ 18 ]

Note: Don’t use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property.) (S

ee Instructlons.)

14 Spectal depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see Instructions) . . . . . . . . N

15 Property subject to sectlon 1688(f)(f) electlon . . . . . . . . . . . . o o oL

16 Other depreciation (including ACRS)

14

18

16

MACRS Depreciation {Don’t molude Ilsted property) (See lnstruotions)

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning befors 2016 .

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, checkhere . . .

>0

Section B—Assets Placed in Servrce During 201 6 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{6y Month and yaar | {c) Basls for depreciation
{a) Classiflcation of property placed In {businass/investment use {d) Recovery (e) Gonventlon () Method (g) Depreciation deduction
sarvica only—ses Instruciions) perlod
19a  3-year propetty
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 16-year property
f 20-yeat property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. 5/L
h Resldential rental 27.5yrs, MM Sl
property 275 yrs, MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM S/l
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12yrs. S/iL
¢ 40-year 40 yrs, MM S/l

=14\ Summary (See Instructions.)

21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28

22 Total, Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17 llnes 19 and 20 In column (g) and llne 21 Enter

here and on the approprlate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see Instructions

21

23 For assets shown above and placed In service during the current yeat, enter the
portion of the baslis attributable to section 263Acosts . . . . .

23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat, No, 12906N

Form 4562 (2016)
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Form 4562 (2016)
Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles,
used for entertalnment, recreation, or amusement.)

certaln alrcraft, certain computers, and property

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,

24b, columns {g) through (c) of Section A, all of Sectlon B, and Section C If applicable.

Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? []Yes[INo | 24b If"Yes," s the evidence written? [} Yes [ No
Type of p(raczperty (list Date(gl)aced Bus‘lz)ess/ « Basls for gee)preclatlon Rec(fo)very Me(t?'l)od/ Deprg:;)latlon Elected s(é)cUon 179
vehicles first) in service lm‘/;s:::rzrenn;gl.:e Gost or ather basla (buslnsssr:/l:r\‘l&?tment perlod Convention deduction cost
25 Speclal depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed In service during
the tax year and used more than 50% In a qualified husiness use (see Instructions) . 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L—~
% S/l - |
% S/~
28 Add amounts In column {h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 | 28
29 Add amounts In column (), line 26. Entet hereand online 7, paged . . . . . . [ 29

Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this sectlon for vehicles used by a sole proptietor,
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section G to

partrier, or other “more than 5% ownet,” or related person, If you provided vehlicles
ses If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles,

(d)

(a). (b) (0} (e)
Tota!l business/nvestment miles driven during Vehlcle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehlcla 3 Vehiole 4 Vehicle &

the year (don't include commuting miles)

30

0
Vehicle 6

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting)

milesdriven . . . . . . .+« .

Total miles driven during the year. Ad
lines 30 through32 . . . . . .

33

34 Was the vehicle available for personal | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes No | Yes | No | Yes

No

Yes | No

use during off-duty hours? . . .

36 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person? . .

36

Is another vehicle avallable for personal use?

Section C— Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questlons to determine If you meet an exceptlon to completing Section B for vehicles used by employses who aren't
more than 5% owners o related persons (see instructions).

37 Do you maintaln a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehlcles, Including commuting, by

your employees? .
38

39
40

Do you maintalh a written policy
employees? See the Instructlons for vehlo

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employses as personal use? .
Do you provide mote than five vehicles to your employees, obtain Information fr

statement that prohibits personal u

use of the vehlcles, and retaln the Information recelved? .

41

. . v ’ ’

» . . .

se of vehicles, except com)
les used by corporate offlcers, directors, or 1% or more owners

. .o .

om your employees about th

. -

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demanstration use? (See instructions.) .

Note: If your answer to 37, 88, 39, 40, or 41 Is “Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

muting, by your

Yes | No

.

=E118" B Amortization

(e)
b)
) { © ) Amontization 0
Description of costs Date ?)r:olrﬂzaﬁon Amortizable amount Code sectlon period or Amontizatlon for this year

qins percentage

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2016 tax year (see Instructions):

43 Amortlzation of costs that began before your 2016 tax year . e e . 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column {f). See the instructlons for wheretorepart . . . . N 44

Form 4562 (2018)




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC,

61-1374470

FYE 6/30/2017

DATE IN SEC BASIS
ASSET DESCRIPTION SERVICE CosT 179 FOR DEPR PER | CONV | METHOD PRIOR CURRENT
10 YEAR GDS PROPERTY:
41| OUTBUILDINGS 7/8/2016 26,855.00 26,855.00 | 10 RY S/L 1,343.00 2,686.00
26,855.00 1,343.00 2,686.00
PRIOR MACRS:
1{FURNITURE & FILES 7/1/2001 780.00 780001 7 Ma s/L 780.00 0.00
2|LOCKERS 3/19/2002 609.00 X 426001 7 MQ S/L 608.00 0.00
3|2 MITEL TELEPHONES 6/28/2002 389.00 X 27200 7 MQ S/t 389.00 0.00
412 OPTIPLEX GX240 COMPUTERS 8/2/2002 2,788.00 X 1,952,00, & HY S/L 2,788.00 0.00
5[LAPTOP C610 LATITUDE COMPUTER 8/2/2002 1,986.00 X 1,39000] 5 HY S/L 1,986.00 0.00
6|PRODUCTIVITY SOFTWARE 8/2/2002 550.00 X 385001 5 HY S/L 550.00 0.00
71OTIPLEX COMPUTER 8/21/2002 1,414.00 X 99000 5 HY S/L 1,414.00 0.00
12| DELL COMPUTER 1/4/2007 1,676.060 167600} 5 HY S/L 1,676.00 0.00
17!INSPIRON 1525 LAPTOP 9/25/2008 1,303.00 X 651001 § HY S/L 1,303.00 0.00
21{DUCT BLASTER & BLOWER DOOR 4/9/2010 4,645.00 464500 | 5 MQ S/L 4,645.00 0.00
22|BUILDING - 812 PRESTON STREET 5/20/2018 138,236.00 138,236.00 | 39 MM S/L 21,563.00 3,545.00
24|BUILDING - PHASE | 5/22/2012 727,358.00 727,359.00 | 39 MM S/L 76,154.00 18,650.00
25|PARKING LOT 5/22/2012 78,070.00 78,071.001 10 MQ S/L 31,879.00 7,807,00
26| FENCING 5/22/2012 3,547.00 3,547.00] 5 MQ s/L 2,897.00 650.00
27| TELEPHONE SYSTEM 3/7/2012 9,722.00 9,722.00] 5 MQ S/L 8,424.00 1,296.00
28|POWER EDGE SERVER DELL 12/19/2011 3,350.00 3,350.00] § MQ S/L 3,071.00 279.00
29| DELL COMPUTERS 2/1/2012 1,278.00 127800 5 MQ S/L 1,129.00 149.00
30| DELL COMPUTER TOWER 2/16/2012 639.00 639.00| 5 MQ S/t 565.00 75.00
31|SCULPTURE OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 2/15/2012 1,800.00 1,80000( 5 mMQ S/L 1,560.00 240.00
34]FENCING 5/27/2013 2,649.00 2,649001 5 HY S/l 1,324.00 530,00
35{PARKING LOT PAVERS 10/31/2014 4,126,00 4,12600| 5 MQ S/t 1,237.00 825.00
36{GRADING FOR PAVERS 3/11/2015 3,750.00 3,75000| 5 MQ S/L 1,125.00 750.00
37|SECURITY CAMERAS 5/31/2015 5,479.00 5479001 5 MQ S/L 1,644.00 1,096.00
38]2012 FORD E350 VAN 4/14/2015 15,185.00 15,18500| 5 MQ S/L 3,670.00 3,037.00
39|2005 TRUCK DONATED 6/9/2015 4,605.00 4,60500] 5 MQ S/L 998.00 921.00
40[204 TRUCK DONATED 6/9/2015 6,120.00 6120001 5 Ma S/L 1,326.00 1,224.00
1,022,055.00 174,706.00 41,074.00
OTHER DEPRECIATION:
81FURNITURE 11/26/2003 1,314.00 1,31400] 7 MG S/L 1,314.00 0.00
9|COMPUTERS 1/6/2004 1,750.00 1,750.00] 5 MO s/L 1,750.00 0.00
10| DELL NOTEBOOK COMPUTER 8/13/2014 2,372.,00 2,372,001 & MO S/L 2,372.00 0.00
11;COMPUTER LAB 11/5/2004 45,575.00 45,575.001 § MO S/L 45,575.00 0.00
23|LAND -~ 812 PRESTON STREET 5/20/2010 273,000.00 273,00000| 0 MO s/t 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER DEPRECIATION 324,011,00 51,011.00 0.00
GRAND TOTALS 1,372,921.00 227,060.00 43,760,00




Ogden UT 84201 Notice date December 18, 2017

4 Department of the Treasury Notice CP211A
internal Revenue Service Tax period June 30, 2017

Employer ID number ~ 61-1374470

To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500
FAX 801-620-5555

238112,813828.436600,18523 1 AB 0,403 370 Page 1 of 1
||||”:||||u|||"||||||||||||h||||u|||||||||"||l||||“|”||I|

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION

YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

%‘E PO BOX 638

LOUISVILLE KY 40201-0638

238112

Important information about your June 30, 2017 Form 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Farm 8868 for your What you need to do
June 30, 2017 Form 990.

Your new due date Is May 15, 2018, File your June 30, 2017 Form 990 by May 15, 2018, We encourage you to use

electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file,

Visit www.irs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

Additional information * Visit www.irs.govicp211a
* For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
* Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.
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Allson Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 11/16/2018 12:48 PM
TO THR Fee Recelpt: $8.00
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, the
undersigned Corporation adopts the following Articles of Amendment to its Articles of
Incorporation (the “Amendment™);

1. The nae of the Corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State of
Kentucky is Young Adult Development in Action, Inc.

2. Article IV of the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the following:

“ARTICLE 1V

The nature of the business of the Corporation, and the objects and purposes to be
transacted, promoted and camried on by the Corporation are as follows:

(a) As a general and controlling purpose, the Corporation shall
conduct and carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for charitable,
scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), or any cotresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

(b)  Particular purposes of the Corporation in furtherance of, consistent
with, and subject to, the general and controlling purpose set fotth in section (a) of
this Article IV include, without limitation, the following:

Q)] Advacate for young adults in Louisville/Jefferson County,
Kentucky (the “Commumty”)

(i)  Offer services that increase the self-sufﬁcxency of young
adults in the Community;

(iif)  Encourage community dialogue about the needs facing
young adults in the Community;

(iv)  Support local collaboration that leads to improved service
and opportunities for young adults in the Community;

(v)  Promote the participation of young adults in community
decision making; and

(vi)  Promote good citizenship through community service,”

3. This Amendment was duly adopted by the Corporation’s Board of Directors at a
meeting held in accordance with the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws on

November 9, 2018, This Amendment received the vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the
members of the Company’s Board of Directors present at such meeting.

Multi-page document. Select page: 1 2

http://apps.sos.ky.gov/imageWebViewer/(S(tjvhayzrvinrucbn5lsgaouj)YOBDBDisplaylmage.aspx?id=7403536

"




11/16/2018 apps.sos.ky.gov/imageWebViewer/(S(tjvhayzrv1 nrucbn5lsgaouj))/obdbdisplayimage.aspx?id=7403536&page=2

Multi-page document. Select page: 1 2

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the foregoing is
true and correct.

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION,
INC., a Kentugky nonprofit corporation

By:
Name: Dan Farrell
Title; Chairman of

Board

Multi-page document. Select page: 1 2
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION .
OF . 11'.'.18 l‘l
##%%YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.#*=*

dany;

snngy

We, the undersigned, having associated for the purpose of forming a non-profit, nankyy g
stock Corporation, under and pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kenfucky,
and more Particularly Chapter 273, Kentucky Revised Statues (KRS), hereby certify as

follows:

as

ARTICLE 1

The name of the Corporation shall be the Young Adult Development in Action, Inc.

ARTICLE 11
The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual
ARTICLE 111

The address of the registered office of the corporation is:
5608 Wolf Pen Trace, Prospect, KY 40059

The name of the initial registered agent, for service of process, located at such addvess is
Marsha Weinstein

The principal office of the corporation is located at:
Clo Marsha Weinstein
5608 Wolf Pen Trace
Prospect, K'Y 40059

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 1V

The corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws); including for such putposes
the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging
in the activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c)(3).

Page 1 of 6




The purposes of the corporation shall more specifically be stated as follows:

I, To advocate for young adults in Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky.

2. To offer services that increase the self-sufficiency of young adults in our community.
To encourage community dialoguc about the needs facing young adults in our
community.

4. To support Jocal collaboration that leads to improved service and opportunities for
young adults in our coinmunity

To promote the participation of young adults in conimunity decision-making.

6. To promote good citizenship through community service.

avee

(98]

wn

*

ARTICLE V

The corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and operated exclusively for, non-profit
purposes. No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure ta the benefit of or be
distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes
set forth in Article IV hereof.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article IV, the corporation shall have
all the powers granted by the laws of the state of Kentucky. including in particular those
listed in KRS 273.171 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute), except as
follows and as otherwise stated in these articles.

a) No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrving
on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation
shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of
Statements), any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the corporation
shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on:

1) by acorporation exempt from federal income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax laws;

2) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section
170 (c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding provisions of any
later federal tax laws;
c) If and so long as the corpotation is a private foundation as defined in
Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later

Page 2 of 6




federal tax laws:

1) The corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at
such time and in such manner as not to becotne subject to the tax on undistributed
income imposed by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding
provisions of any later federal tax laws.

2) The corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as
defined in Section 4941 (d) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding
provisions of any later federal tax laws,

3) The corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as
defined in Section 4943 (c) of the Internal Revenue Code, or cofresponding
provisions of any later federal tax laws.

4) The corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as
to subject it to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code, or
corresponding provisions of any later federal tax laws,

5) The corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined
in Section 4945 (d) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of
any later federal tax laws,

ARTICLE VII
The name and address of the incorporator is:
INCORPORATOR ‘ ADDRESS

Marsha Weinstein 5608 Wolf Pen Trace
Prospect, KY 40059

ARTICLE VIII

The initial Executive Committee of the officers shall consist of four (4) directors, The
names and addresses of the members of the initial Board of Directors are:

DIRECTOR ADDRESS

Marsha Weinstein 5608 Wolf Pen Trace
Prospect, KY 40059

John Gage 1016 Baxter Ave.
Louisville, KY 40204
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Victoria Barnes 1616 Berry Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40212

Angelo Vacearo 3903 Leland Rd,
Louisville, KY 40207

ARTICLE IX

The initial Board of Directors shall adopt the initial By-laws. Thereaftét, the corporation
shall be governed by the By-laws.

Any director may be removed for cause pursuant to By-laws provxsxons regardmg grounds
and procedures for such removal.

ARTICLE X

a) The directors, officets, employees and members of this corporation shall
not be held personally liable for any debt or obligation of the corporation solely because
of their position in the corporation.

b) Any person serving on the Board of Directors of this corporation shall not be
held personally liable for monetary damages resulting from the breach of his/her duties as
a director unless such act, omission or breach;

1) Concerned or concerns a transaction in which the director’s personal
financial interest was or is in conflict with the financial interests of the
corporalion;

2) Was not in good faith or involved or involves intentional misconduct on
the part of the director;

3) Was known by the director to be a violation of law; or
4) Resulted in an improper persona( benefit to the director,
(This.paragraph (b) of Article X applies only to acts or omissions or breaches of duty
accurring after July 15, 1988)
ARTICLE XI
Any director or officer or former director or officer of the corporation, may be

indemnified by the corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by
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liim/her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which he/she is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or officer,
except in relation to matlers as to which he/she shall be adjudged in such action, suit or
proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of duty to the
corporation. The corporation may make any other indemnification permitted by law and
authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its By-laws or a resolution adopted after
notice to members entitled to vote.

ARTICLIE XII .
In the event of dissolution of the corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or
making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the corporation, dispose of all assets
of the corporation exclusively for the purposes of the corporation, in such manner, or to
such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or educational
purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501(¢)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as
the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets. if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the County in
which the principal office for the corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organizations as said court shall determine are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE XIII

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263
(or corresponding provision of any later state statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the Incorporator of this
corporation, this _/ &fkday of 4@[ L , 2000.

. Marsha Weinstein, Incorporator

STATE OF KENTUCKY

)
)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared varsha
Weinstein and being first duly sworn, acknowledged that she is the Incorporator of the
aforementioned Corporation, and that she signed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation
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-as her free act and deed,

- Witness my signakurc and seal of office this _May of_Q\Qd_L, 2000.
My Commission expires: _‘HW 29 , RC)Oq

m@&dﬂ.&\_«_\

NOTARY PUBLIC =
KENTUCKY STATE AT'LARGE
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11/27/2018 Re: Youth Build Budget for whole project - Irippy@yblky.org - YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION Mail

= ™ Gmall

Compose

Inbox 2,188
Starred
Chats

Drafts 52

Boomerang

&
g Cancelled

Boomerang-Outbox

Boomerang-Returned
DOL

james graham

login info

NEEDS ATTENTION AS...

=% Lynn -+

Make a call

Q, marke@lichtefeldinc.com budget

Mark Lichtefeld <marke@lichtefeldinc.com>
to me, Brian

No. It does not.
Mark

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid
On Apr 26, 2018 11:27 AM, Lynn Rippy <Irippy@yblky.org> wrote:
Brian,

Does this include Lichtefeld's Construction Management fee in each cate
Lynn

On Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 11:20 AM, Brian Shanks <Brian@lichtefeldinc.cc
Lynn, below are the budgets by division. Let me know if you need anyt
Div 01: General Conditions-$20,800.00

Div 02: Demo -$3,000.00

Div 03: Concrete $190,599.76

Div 04: Masonry $144,813.00

Div 05: Metal: $139,577.00

' Div 06: Wood, Plastics and Comp: $207,992.00

Div 07: Roof and Insulation: $67,877.00

Div 08: Openings $132,490.00

' Div 09: Finishes $245,675.00

Div 10: Specialties $2,975.00

ML AN M bt e D720 700 AN

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/#search/marke%40Iichtefeldinc.com+budgethhctKHTKpCKzFquchhnpGVtWchijVtFBvsFLthvmbTZFTHﬂRqK... 1M




Lichtefeld
incorporated

Industrial/
Commercial
Design & Build
Contractors

908 S. Eighth St.
Suite 102
Louisville, KY
40208
502/589-4777
FAX
502/589-4792

www.lichtefeldinc.com

November 23, 2015

Ms. Robin Burke
YouthBuild Louisvile
812 S. Preston St.
Louisville, KY 40203

RE: Cost Breakdown

Dear Robin,

As per your request, please find below the construction cost breakdown into site, shell, and

Enginesred
Systems

interior finishes.

Site
Demolition, grading, excavation, concrete, soils treatment, fence, etc.
$75,023.00

Shell .
Demolition, foundations, slab, masonry, structural steel, SIPS, rough framing, insulation, water

proofing, roofing, flashing, trims, exterior doors and windows, exterior painting, plumbing,

rough-in, electrical rough-in, etc.
$796,387.00

Interior finish
Framing, drywall, ceilings, insulation, doors, hardware, cabinetry, painting, movable wall,
flooring, polish concrete, toilet accessories, plumbing finishes, HVAC duct and systems, fire

alarm, electrical lighting, panels, wiring, etc.
590,212.00
$1,461,622.00

Total construction cost:
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our office.
Sincerely,

AT

Mark Lichtefeld
Project Manager




Form W'g

(Rev, October 2018)

Dapartment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senvice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Cetrtification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for Instructlons and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester, Do not
send to the IRS.

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC

1 Name (as shown on your Income tax return), Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

2 Business name/disragarded entity name, If different from above R

following seven boxes,

single-member LLG

[] other (ses Instructions) »-

[ indwidual/sole proprietor or C Gorporatlon Os Corpaoration

[[7 Limited liabllity company. Enter the tax classlfication (G=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=Partnership) > i
Nate: Check the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Examption from FATCA reporting
LLC lf the LLC is classlfled as a single-merber LLG that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the L1C Is code (ff any)
another LLG that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S, federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLG that Y
Is disregardad from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of lts owner.

3 Cheok appropriate box for federal tax classlfication of the parson whose name s enterad on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certaln entities, not indlviduals; see
Instructlons on page 3):
D Partnership [ Trust/estate

Exempt payea code (if any)

' (Appfies to accounts malntalned oulsida the U.8,)

B Address (number, street, and apt. or sulte no)) See instructions.
800 S PRESTON STREET

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3. -

Requester's name and address (optlonal)

6 Clty, stats, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

AN Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name glven on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your soclal secutity number (SSN). Howevet, for a
resident allen, sole proprietor, or distegarded entity, see the Instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entitles, It Is your employer Identification number (EIN). If you do not have a humber, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account Is In more than one name, see thé Instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Glve the Requaster for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soolal security number

or
Employer dentitication number

' 6l1| ~|1]3{7]414]|710

Certification

Under penaltles of per]ury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be lasued to me); and
2, | am not subjsct to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notifled by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to'raport all Interest or dividends, or (o) the IRS has notified me thatlam

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. oltlzen or other U.S, person (dsfined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entared on this form'(if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct,

Certification Instructions. You must cross out ltem 2 abova if you have bean natified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all Interest and dlvidends on your tax return. For real estata transactions, ltem 2 does not apply, For mortgage Interest pald,
acqulsition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributlons to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments

other than Interest and dividends, you are not requlred to sign the certification,

but you must provide yaur correct TIN. See the Instructions for Part i, fater,

Sign oo / s
Here | U porson> C m/l/w/g (/kz orre . CFEO

r0/20//2

General Instructions

Sectlon references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments, For the latest Information about developments
related to Form W-9 and Its Instructions, such as leglslation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa,

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entlty (Form W-8 requester) who Is required to file an
Informatlon return with the IRS must obtain your cotrect taxpayer
[dentification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), indlvidual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer Identification number
{EIN), to report on an information retum the amount pald to you, or other
amount repartable on an Information return, Examples of Information
returns Include, but are not limited to, the following.

o Form 1099-INT (interest earned or pald)

« Form 1089-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual
funds) .
« Form 1099-MISC (varlous types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
« Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactlons by brokers)
« Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
« Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
« Form 1098 {home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan Interast),
1098-T (tuition)
« Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
« Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of sacured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resldent
allen), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,

later.

Cat, No. 10231X

Form W9 (Rev. 10-2018)




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

Year Ended June 30, 2017




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Table of Contents

Independent Auditor’s Report

Financial Statements:
Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Activities
Statement of Functional Expenses
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Supplementary Information:
Statement of Financial Position by Program

Statement of Activities by Program

Statement of Functional Expenses by Program

14 -15

16

17-18



HENDERMAN, JESSEE & COMPANY, PLLC
Ger/ﬁ'eo/ Fublic Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Adult Development in Action, Inc. DBA Youthbuild Louisville

Louisville, Kentucky
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Young Adult Development in Action,
Inc. DBA Youthbuild Louisville (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Young Adult Development in Action, Inc. DBA Youthbuild Louisville as of
June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The statement of financial position by program, the statement of activities by program and the
statement of functional expenses by program on pages 14-18, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the statement of financial position by program, the statement of
activities by program, and the statement of functional expenses by program are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

levdorvoan Haundlpany Prec

Louisville, Kentucky
February 2, 2018



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE
Statement of Financial Position

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Assets

Current assets:
Cash in bank
Cash in bank - restricted
Accounts receivable
Grant receivable
Promises to give
Inventory - lots
Real estate - Duncan Street
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Property and equipment, net
Construction in progress
Total fixed assets

Long term assets:
Promises to give

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expense
Bank line of credit
Notes payable
Current maturities of mortgage payable
Total current liabilities

Long term debt:
Mortgage payable - Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

" Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ 6,938
142,616
31,326
57,888
33,668
15,800
57,450

10,698

356,384

1,102,101
249,571
1,351,672

96,472

$ 1,804,528

$ 42,581
69,644
49,548
27311
50,000

239,084

600,000
839,084

822,828
142,616
965,444

$ 1,804,528




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Support:
Donations

Revenue:
Grants
Service fees
Administrative fees
Miscellaneous
Loss on sale of real estate
Special event
Less: cost of event
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue

Total support and revenue
Expenses:
Program services
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fund raising
Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets ~ ending

Statement of Activities

Unrestricted

$ 87,580

1,328,570
74,053
44,239

8,972

(6,990)

240,998

(30,387)

444,151
2,103,606

2,191,186

1,777,278

312,705

_ 99.881

2,189.864
1,322
821,506

$ 822828

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4

Temporarily

Restricted

$ 424,135

(444.151)
(444.151)

(20,016)

(20,016)
162,632

$ 142616

Total
$ 511,715

1,328,570
74,053
44,239

8,972
(6,990)

240,998
(30,387)

1,659,455

2,171,170

1,777,278

312,705

99.881

2,189,864
(18,694)
984,138

§ 965444



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2017
Program Supporting
Services Services
Management Fund
and General Raising Total

Salaries $ 795,478 $ 100,676 § 69,837 $ 965,991
Payroll taxes 84,292 13,360 6,984 104,636
Fringe benefits 72,026 10,019 7,267 89,312
Rent 2,400 -- - 2,400
Telephone 9,559 5,724 -- 15,283
Insurance 19,903 6,117 - - 26,020
Travel and entertainment 15,138 4,860 -- 19,998
Miscellaneous 5,166 6,473 893 12,532
Auto expense 9,590 -- -- 9,590
Professional fees 32,290 3,550 - 35,840
Dues and subscriptions 340 215 5,692 6,247
Postage 704 - 1,073 1,777
Bank charges -- 1,134 -- 1,134
Depreciation -- 43,759 - - 43,759
Supplies 37,266 9,563 4,742 51,571
G.E.D. fees/incentives 4,998 - - -- 4,998
Education stipends 46,214 -~ -~ 46,214
Interest -- 4,843 -~ 4,843
Lab fees 989 - - - - 989
Advertising -- 364 475 839
Professional development 229 -- 310 539
Travel - student 15,750 -- - 15,750
Printing 5,401 227 92 5,720
Work clothes and tools 9,377 - - - - 9,377
Seminar/training participants 155,697 - -- 155,697
Student rewards 5,863 - - -- 5,863
Student support 14,207 -- -- 14,207
Educational scholarships 43,505 -- -- 43,505
Contract labor 17,676 39,118 -- 56,794
Instructor fee 11,060 -- -- 11,060
Emergency needs 9,810 - - -- 9,810
Construction costs 65,233 -- -- 65.233

Total expenses (carried forward) $ 1.490.161 $ 250,002 $ 97365 $ 1,837,528

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Statement of Functional Expenses, continued

Total expenses (brought forward)
Meal expense
Construction wages
Counseling
Artist fees
Administration fees
Repair and maintenance
Utilities
Vista expense
Grants to Others

Total expenses

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended June 30, 2017
Program Supporting
Services Services
Management Fund
and General Raising
$ 1,490,161 $ 250,002 $ 97365
-- 8,931 2,383
34,802 -- --
66,400 -- --
117,784 -- --
- 35,435 -
6,600 11,180 133
14,531 7,157 -
25,000 -- --
22.000 - - - -
$ 1,777,278 $§ 312705 $§ 99881

Total

$ 1,837,528
11,314
34,802
66,400

117,784
35,435
17,913
21,688
25,000
22,000

§ 2,189,864



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on sale of real estate
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Grant receivable
Prepaid expense
Promise to give
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Noncash contribution of debt forgiveness

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of real estate

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net decrease in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest

Supplemental non-cash activity:
Forgiveness of mortgage payable

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ (18,694)
43,759
6,990
(469)
67,841
(1,527)
(130,140)

18,349
41,287

(50,000)

(22,604)

3,500

3,500

7,500
(6,035)

1,465

(17,639)
__ 167,193

$ 149,554

$ 4,562

$ 50,000




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

Young Adult Development in Action, Inc. DBA Youthbuild Louisville (“the Organization™) is a
non-profit organization that operates a program for young disadvantaged youth between the ages
of 18-24. The purpose of the program is to assist the participants in attaining their G.E.D, and to
train the participant in construction by building houses for low income families. The
Organization receives support primarily through federal government grants and private donations
and serves the Louisville, Kentucky area.

The Organization is the financial agent for the Art Place program and the Hazmat program and is
responsible for collecting and disbursing the grant funds for these two programs.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported

amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from income taxes as other than a private foundation under Section
501(C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, has no provision for income taxes.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
evaluate tax positions taken by the Organization and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the
Organization has taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained
upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service. Management has analyzed the tax positions
taken by the Organization, and has concluded that as of June 30, 2017, there are no uncertain
positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or
disclosure in the financial statements. The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing
jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

Paid Leave
The Organization has adopted a formalized written paid leave policy that allows employees paid

time off for sickness, holidays and vacations. However, paid leave does not carry over from year
to year and therefore no accrual for paid leave is necessary.



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Recognition of Restricted Contributions

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Promises to Give

Unconditional Promises to Give are recognized as revenues in the period the promise is
communicated and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the
benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when conditions on which they
depend are substantially met.

Note B - Property and Equipment

Furniture, fixtures and vehicles are recorded at cost as follows:

Land $ 273,000
Building 984,592
Furniture and fixtures 89,419
Vehicles 25,910
1,372,921

Less: accumulated depreciation (270,820)
$ 1,102,101

Depreciation is provided for under the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The Organization capitalizes all acquisitions of $1,000 or more.

Donated equipment and property is recorded as a contribution at the estimated fair market value
at the date of donation.




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note C - Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consist of the following:
Fees for services $ 31,326

Based on prior collection history, the Organization considers the accounts receivable to be fully
collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is required.

Note D - Promises to Give

The unconditional promises to give as of June 30, 2017 are due as follows:

Receivable in less than one year $ 33,668
Receivable in one to five years 96,472
$ 130,140

Note E - Line of Credit

The Organization has a line of credit with PNC Bank for $50,000 that is due April 16, 2018. The
line of credit is secured by deposits held by the bank with an interest rate of 5.85%. The
outstanding balance at June 30, 2017 is $49,548.

Note F - Notes Payable

The Organization has two notes with Youthbuild USA with a total outstanding balance at
June 30, 2017 of $27,311. The loans are unsecured and interest is paid monthly at a rate of 6%.
The notes matured and were renewed for another year on August 31, 2017.

Note G - Mortgage Payable - Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government

The Organization signed a forgivable mortgage with Louisville/Jefferson County Metro
Government (Metro) under its Neighborhood Stabilization Program. The mortgage is for
$750,000.00 and was used to acquire and redevelop the property at 812 South Preston Street,
Louisville, Kentucky. In the event of default, there is a repayment schedule in the agreement
based on the year when the default occurs, a portion of the loan is to be forgiven each year
beginning at the end of the sixth year, with the final remaining balance scheduled to be forgiven
on May 26, 2030. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2017 is $650,000, of which $50,000 is
current. Should the Organization default on the loan by failing to operate the building for the
Program use, then the outstanding loan proceeds set out below shall be repaid to Metro as
follows:

10



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note G - Mortgage Payable - Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, continued

For the loan vear ending May 26: Amount Forgiven Balance Due
2018 $ 50,000 $ 600,000
2019 50,000 550,000
2020 50,000 500,000
2021 50,000 450,000
2022 50,000 400,000
2023 50,000 350,000
2024 50,000 300,000
2025 50,000 250,000
2026 50,000 200,000
2027 50,000 150,000
2028 50,000 100,000
2029 50,000 50,000
2030 50,000 --

Note H - Donations of Services and Materials

The Organization received several donations of materials which were recognized as donation
income and as expenses under the following classifications:

Travel student:

TARC passes $ 15,750
Construction costs:

Construction material 44,000

The contributed materials were valued at fair market value at date donated.

11




YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note H - Donations of Services and Materials, continued

The Organization received the following contributed services which were recognized as donation
income and as expenses under the following classifications:

Vista expense:

Vista volunteer $ 16,000
Counseling:

Counseling 66,400
Seminar participants:

Seminars and training 151,900
Educational scholarships:

Scholarships 43,505
Student support:

Seminars ‘ 10,000

Rent 6,000

The contributed services are recorded at equivalent purchase cost,

Note I - Inventory Lots

The Organization received four lots from the Louisville Metro Housing Authority on which to
build low income housing. The lots are located on Hazel Street, South 31st Street and two lots on
South 29th Street. The fair market value of these lots is $15,800.00.

Note J - Concentrations

The Organization receives 61% of its revenue from grantors. The Department of Labor and the
Art Place program grants provide 51% of the total grant income.

The grant receivable at June 30, 2017 consists of the following:

Americorps $ 8,399
Metropolitan Sewer District 9,600
Kentuckiana Works Grant 37,797
Crusade for Children 2,092

8 57.888

12



YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.
DBA YOUTHBUILD LOUISVILLE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note K - Contingency

The Organization has a SIMPLE IRA plan. The Organization elected to make a 2% nonelective
contribution to the Plan, meaning that any employee who earns in excess of $5,000 is eligible to
receive a contribution from the Organization, regardless of whether the employee contributes to
the Plan on an individual basis. Effective July 1, 2009, the Organization ceased employer
contributions to the Plan and notified all employees of this change. The Organization did not
legally terminate the Plan at that time and therefore may be liable for contributions from that
time forward. The Plan was terminated effective December 31, 2016. The Organization has hired
counsel who has made an anonymous submission application to the IRS, on August 18, 2016,
under the Voluntary Correction Program to correct this matter under the Employee Plans
Compliance Resolution System. The proposed correction will be that the Plan be allowed to
terminate effective December 31, 2016, with all contributions and deferrals to remain tax
deductible. At this time no amount has been accrued as it cannot be reasonably estimated
pending a decision from the IRS.

Note L - Real Estate - Duncan

The Organization has a house located at 3425 Duncan Street. This real estate is to be used to
provide low income housing.

Note M - Construction in Progress

During 2012, the Organization began construction on phase II of the building for office space
and classrooms. At June 30, 2017, $249,571 had been spent or donated for the new building.

Note N — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 are available for the following purposes:

Building construction $ 22,967
Program construction 119,649
$ 142,616

Note O - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 2, 2018 the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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11/27/2018 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0492977

Name YOUNG ADULT DEVELOPMENT IN ACTION, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 4/14/2000

Organization Date 4/14/2000

Last Annual Report 4/11/2018

Principal Office 800 S PRESTON STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2322

Registered Agent LYNN RIPPY

800 SOUTH PRESTON STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Current Officers

President DAN FARRELL
Secretary WILL ENGLISH
Treasurer AMBER HALLORAN
Trustee CHRIS HARAGAN
Director KENYON MEYER
Director ANNIE DUTTON
Director TERRY GORDON

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MARSHA WEINSTEIN
Director JOHN GAGE

Director VICTORIA BARNES
Director ANGELO VACCARO
Incorporator MARSHA WEINSTEIN

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Amendment 11/15/2018 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/11/2018 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/15/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/18/2016 1 page PDF
Reinstatement Certificate of 9/22/2015 2:46:11 PM 2 pages PDF

Existence

https://app.sos ky.gov/fishow/(S(4dhrbyzfikn3zfpkmnzw1it2))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=049297 7 &ct=09&cs=99999&ce=S%2bu60LdLSpEG3RkZ... 1/3
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Reinstatement

Administrative Dissolution

Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Principal Office Address
Change

Annual Report
Annual Report

Principal Office Address
Change

Registered Agent
name/address change
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History
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9/22/2015 2:45:05 PM 2 pages

9/12/2015
6/13/2014
6/26/2013

1 page
1 page
1 page

1/10/2013 1:27:22 PM 1 page

1/10/2013 1:24:15 PM 1 page

2/20/2012
7/23/2011

1 page
1 page

2/3/2011 9:39:19 AM 1 page

9/8/2010

8/12/2010
3/24/2009
6/10/2008

6/2/2008

1/24/2007
3/21/2006
3/18/2005
6/10/2003
3/6/2003

7/10/2002
5/17/2002
6/29/2001
4/14/2000

Filing

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Reinstatement

Admin Dis. A. report not in

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

File Date
11/15/2018
12:48:12 PM

4/11/2018
3:50:44 PM

3/15/2017
5:06:47 PM

3/18/2016
12:58:00 PM

9/22/2015
2:46:08 PM

9/12/2015
6/13/2014
11:36:19 AM
6/26/2013
12:20:16 PM
1/10/2013
1:27:22 PM

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
3 pages
2 pages
6 pages

Effective Date
11/15/2018

4/11/2018
3:50:44 PM

3/15/2017
5:06:47 PM

3/18/2016
12:58:00 PM

9/22/2015

9/12/2015
6/13/2014
11:36:19 AM
6/26/2013
12:20:16 PM
1/10/2013
1:27:22 PM

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
tiff PDF
PDF
PDFE
PDE
tiff PDF
PDE
tiff PDF
tiff PDF
Liff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDF
Liff PDF
tiff PDF
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Principal office change 1/10/2013 1/10/2013
1:24:15 PM 1:24:15 PM
Annual report 5135:07 PM 513507 PM
Annual report 710339 PM 710339 PM
Principal office change S/gézgélAM ngézg;IAM
Registered agent address change g/gézgéopM 9/8/2010
Annual report 2'50:45 M 2:50.45 PM
Anual report 30245 PM 302145 PM
Annual report T1:136:02 A 11:36:02 AM
Registered agent address change g/gllzggspm 6/2/2008
e M
Annual report flzzé/?ZggGPM 3/21/2006
Registered agent address change ‘11/122/722(7)4AM 4/28/2004
Annual report ;1/122{12284/;[4 4/28/2004
Registered agent address change 3/2/22323PM 3/6/2003
Registered agent address change E/ZIZZESZPM 5/17/2002
Annual report ?él:géz:ggzm 5/10/2002
Add 31472000, 4/14/2000

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 6/14/2004 2 pages
Statement of Change 4/28/2004 1 page
Annual Report 3/7/2004 1 page
Annual Report 6/10/2003 1 page
Statement of Change 3/6/2003 1 page
Annual Report 7/10/2002 1 page
Statement of Change 5/17/2002 3 pages
Annual Report 6/29/2001 2 pages
Articles of Incorporation 4/14/2000 6 pages
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